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Our Vision
A vibrant, innovative, healthy 
waterfront city focused on 
sustainability, community and 
economic opportunity.
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Message from Mayor  
John Vassilaki 
On behalf of City Council, it’s my pleasure to present the 2021 
Annual Report. 

This document is a comprehensive look back at 2021 and our 
success at meeting our strategic goals and priorities, while 
also reflecting on the year’s challenges. The City of Penticton 
achieved much over the last year and I want to thank everyone 
who helped to drive positive change in our community. Thanks 
to your support, we have had a productive year, making our city 
even more connected and resilient. 

At the heart of Council’s key decisions are our three strategic 
priorities aimed at creating a safer and stronger City and 
providing a higher quality of life for all residents. Despite 
the struggles and uncertainties faced during the pandemic, 
we have worked to make our community a better place by 
putting plans in place to address the future of our aging assets, 
improving access to child care, reducing our contributions to 
climate change, supporting an age-friendly community and 
making investments to increase community safety and security. 

After hearing from residents, Council made improving safety 
and security its primary focus in 2021 and again in 2022. The 
2021 budget included funds to add four additional RCMP 
members to strengthen policing capacity and, in particular, 
to assist the RCMP in targeting prolific offenders. In 2022, 
Bylaw Services’ staffing and hours of operation have increased 
to expand the response from Community Safety Officers to 
seven days a week. In addition to this increase in protective 
services, Council directed staff to conduct a Community Safety 
Resource Review which provided an opportunity for residents 
to contribute their opinions on this important topic. 

Over the past year, the City has continued to invest in critical 
infrastructure and plan for the future of aging infrastructure. 
The completion of the Civic Places and Spaces Asset 
Management Project, provides the City with a roadmap for 
making decisions about investments in key assets. We have also 
advanced our commitment in our Transportation Master Plan 
to support active transportation by constructing new walking 
paths and bike lanes, including the Lake-to-Lake Bike Route.

Our community continues to show strong signs of growth and 
development. The release of Statistics Canada 2021 national 
census data confirmed that Penticton had a population 

increase of 9.3 percent over the last five years. This growth was 
evidenced in the City’s building permit applications, in 2021 a 
total of 920 permits were issued, this is up from 731 permits in 
2020. As Penticton continues to attract new residents, the City 
will face challenges in managing the growth and development 
in a thoughtful way. Affordability and challenges around 
homelessness is a key priority and the City continues to work 
with all levels of government to address these critical issues. 

At a City level, we have a responsibility to take steps to protect 
our natural environment. Council endorsed the Community 
Climate Action Plan in 2021 and the Corporate Climate Action 
Plan in 2022, outlining a path to reduce our community’s 
carbon pollution. This plan helps lay the foundation for 
individuals and businesses to make cleaner climate choices, 
ensuring our city continues to be a healthy place for us – and 
future generations. 

To learn more about the City’s goals and accomplishments, take 
a moment to review the pages of this annual report. As always, 
thank you for your interest in Penticton and our efforts to make 
our community a place to stay forever.  

Mayor John Vassilaki 
City of Penticton
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Your City Council
Council’s Roles
Council’s key roles for leading the community are to:

•  Make informed decisions for, and in the interest of, the community.
•  Anticipate and provide for the community’s local service needs.
•  Determine policies and programs for the community.
•  Set priorities to guide staff and committees.
•  Be fiscally prudent and accountable.
•  Be open and transparent.
•  Champion and advocate for Penticton.
•  Have an “enabling effect” through bylaws and regulations.
•  Develop a foundation for economic development.
•  Actively promote the diversity and growth of the community and  local economy.
•  Expand relationships with First Nations, other levels of government and other agencies.
•  Bring people together through committees, volunteer opportunities and events.
•  Support and recognize volunteer efforts.
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Council Highlights for 2021
•  In alignment with their top priority of Community 

Safety, Council supported a Community Safety 
Review intended to identify long term staffing 
level requirements across the City’s community 
safety portfolio including RCMP, Bylaw and Fire. 

•  Penticton Indian Band Council and Penticton 
City Council held a Council-to-Council meeting 
in July. These meetings are important steps in 
reconciliation and relationship building as well 
as achieving opportunities to work together in a 
positive and respectful way that will benefit both 
communities. 

•  Updated the Community Climate Action Plan 
(CCAP) which sets out targets and recommends 
best practices and Penticton-specific solutions to 
help reduce emissions. 

•  Council supported the application for grant 
funding up to $150,000 from the UBCM under 
the new 2021 FireSmart Economic Recovery Fund 
which provided 100% of the funding for the City of 
Penticton FireSmart program. 

•  Council endorsed the “Child Care Action Plan” 
which was funded by a Child Care Planning Grant 
from the UBCM. The City of Penticton is committed 
to creating 722 new licensed child care spaces over 
the next 10 years (by 2030). 

•  Requested that the Province of BC hire an 
independent third party to complete an 
independent audit of BC Housing funded projects 
in Penticton. Purpose is to determine if sufficient 
actions have been taken to support those in need 
of housing and what the impact of these housing 
projects has been on the community. 

•  Following the development of the Skaha Lake Park 
East Plan and based on the Community Opinion 
Question on the by-election ballot, Council 
directed staff to develop a Request for Proposal 
to develop a long term Operating Management 
Agreement for the Skaha Marina as a means to 
fund much needed capital improvements.

•  Council directed staff to commence the 
development of the Draft North Gateway 
Redevelopment & Investment Strategy and 
community engagement process in the fall of 
2021. 

•  Council supported the four key recommendations 
of the “Civic Places and Spaces” Asset & Amenity 
Management project and provided direction to 
staff to complete a report and suggestions for next 
steps in early 2022. 
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Committees Active in 2021
Agriculture Advisory Committee 

•  Councillor Julius Bloomfield

Arts, Creative & Cultural Innovation Advisory 
Committee 

•  Councillor Judy Sentes

Community Sustainability Advisory Committee

•  Councillor Julius Bloomfield

Economic Prosperity & Development Services 
Advisory Committee

•  Mayor John Vassilaki
•  Councillor Campbell Watt

Heritage & Museum Advisory Committee

•  Councillor Judy Sentes

Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee

•  Councillor James Miller

Penticton & Ellis Creek Restoration Select 
Committee 

•  Councillor Frank Regehr

Safety & Security Advisory Committee

•  Mayor John Vassilaki
•  Councillor Katie Robinson
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Other contributions 4.6%
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& transfers 4.8%

Taxation 28.3%
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user fees
32.5%

Sewer user fees 6.6%

Sales of services 7.7% 
Storm water user fees 0.6%
Water user fees 7.8%
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School 
taxes 29%

Municipal taxation 62.2%

Regional Hospital taxes 4.4% 

BC Assessment Authority taxes 0.8% 

Regional District taxes 3.6% 
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Your City by the Numbers

Where does City revenue come from? 
The City has a number of sources of revenue to fund the 
essential services it provides. Over 34% of City revenues 
come from the sale of electricity to residents, followed 
by 30% in taxes collected from residents and businesses. 
The sale of sewer and water services makes up a further 
15% and 8% comes from user fees collected for various 
programs and services, including use of City facilities 
such as the recreation centre, garbage and recycling fees, 
building and licensing fees, transit and parking fees.

Taxes
Did you know that the City collects taxes on 
behalf of other levels of government? Only 
62% of the amount on your annual tax notice 
goes to the City, with the remaining 38% going 
to the School District, BC Assessment, the 
Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen 
and the Regional Hospital District.
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Police & �re 
protection 17.2%

Amortization
12.7%

Electrical
operating

31.1%
E X P E N S E S

Roads, �eet & transit 6.3%
Environmental health services 1.7%
Public health & safety 0.3%
City planning & development 3.3%

Water operating 3.6%
Sewer operating 3.4%

General government services 7.2%
Debt servicing costs 1.0%
Civic grants/Partnerships 0.8%
Facilities operating 2.4%

Recreation & culture 9.0%

What do taxes and utility fees fund?
The City provides a range of services to its citizens, including critical 
infrastructure like streets, water, sewer and electricity. The City also provides 
police and fire protection services, operates the recreation and cultural facilities 
and provides development services to assist businesses. The chart above shows 
where the City spends its money to provide these services.
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Message from the CAO 
On behalf of City staff, I am pleased to present the 
2021 Annual Report. This report serves to highlight 
the work completed in 2021, as well as outlining 
our goals and objectives for the coming year as we 
continue to strive for excellence in service delivery, 
value for dollars and community vitality. Additionally, 
the report provides citizens with a snapshot of the 
City’s finances as of December 31, 2021.

During the past year, our team remained committed 
to achieving the strategic goals set out by Council at 
the beginning of their term. These goals are focused 
on Asset & Amenity Management, Community Safety 
and Community Vitality. We made progress in a 
number of areas in 2021 including Asset & Amenity 
planning, kick off of the Community Safety Review 

and completion of Sections 3 and 4 of the Lake-to-
Lake Bike Route which are all detailed in this report. 

As the world changes around us, the City of Penticton 
will continue to adapt and respond in a timely way, 
thinking for the future as we strive to make our 
community a better place for everyone. 

We have an excellent foundation on which to grow 
and we’re ready for the opportunity!

Chief Administrative Officer,  
Donny van Dyk
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2022 Initiatives: Community Safety 
The City of Penticton will support a safe, secure and healthy community.

•  Community Safety Review 
•  Continue FireSmart Penticton Program 

for 2022
•  Crime Reduction: Property Crime and Drugs 
•  Employee Wellness Strategy 
•  Enhance Proactive Policing through 

Prolific Offender Management and 
Traffic Services 

•  Enhancing Fire Fighting Apparatus 
Program 

•  Evaluate Results of the Downtown 
Penticton Association’s Remote Guard 
Service Pilot Project 

•  Expand Bylaw Services and Community 
Safety Capacity 

•  Expanding Internal Training Strategy 
and Resources 

•  Explore City Sponsored Monitoring 
Devices for Repeat Offenders 

•  Family and Sexual Violence Support 
•  Host Wildfire Training Symposium 2022
•  Increase Information Technology 

Capacity 
•  Mental Health and Substance Use 

Support for the Community 
•  Ratify New Collective Agreement with 

the International Association of Fire 
Fighters, Local 1399

•  Traffic and Road Safety Enforcement 
•  Upgrade Public Washrooms to Address 

Vandalism and Safety Issues 
•  Water Treatment Plant (WTP) Arc Flash 

Study
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2022 Initiatives:  
Asset & Amenity Management 
The City of Penticton will ensure the services we provide to our residents and 
visitors are reliable and cost effective by proactively investing into our natural 
and built assets.

•  Construct New 2-Bay Storage Building 
at Fire Hall 202

•  Finalize and Implement the Asset & 
Amenity Management Project 

•  Implement Asset Retirement Obligations
•  Partnership with RDOS to Address 

Sanitary Sewer Plant Residuals and 
Organics Waste Management 

•  Penticton Creek Naturalization Project 
•  RCMP Building Mechanical Upgrades 
•  Skaha Park Splash Pad Replacement 
•  Upgrades for Dam Safety Compliance 
•  Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Expansion 
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2022 Initiatives: Community Vitality 
The City of Penticton, guided by the Official Community Plan, will promote 
the economic wellbeing and vitality of the community. 

•  Cleanliness Initiative for Parks and Core 
City Areas 

•  Complete a Housing Policy Review 
•  Completion of Section Three and Four 

of the Lake-to-Lake Bike Route
•  Conduct Distribution System Resiliency 

Study 
•  Continue COVID-19 Business 

Community Support and Recovery 
•  Create a New Point Intersection to 

Address Traffic Congestion 
•  Develop an Urban Forestry Master Plan 
•  Expansion of the Library Holds Program 

to Penticton Community Centre 
•  Implementing the Community Climate 

Action Plan 

•  Installation of a New Lighted Landmark 
for the Nighttime Landscape 

•  Introduction of a Fully Electric Vehicle to 
Fleet Department 

•  New Online Application Software for 
Developers and Homeowners 

•  Online Accommodation Platform (OAP) 
Housing Study 

•  Refresh the Okanagan-Similkameen 
Transit Future Plan

•  Strengthening Penticton’s Housing 
Response 

•  Support Event Portfolio and Future 
Destination Development 
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2022 Initiatives: City Mission 
Penticton will serve its residents, businesses and visitors through good 
governance, partnership and the provision of effective and community 
focused services.

•  Conduct the 2022 General Local 
Election 

•  Continue Recreation & Culture Service 
Recovery Plan 

•  Facilitate New Council Orientation and 
Strategic Planning 

•  Implement a City Mental Health 
Strategy 

•  Implement Cleland Theatre 
Optimization Plan 

•  Implement IRONMAN Canada Event 
•  Improve RCMP Investigation Capacity 

through Technical and Administrative 
Support 

•  Installation of Penticton Heritage 
Plaques 
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Divisions &
Departments
Chief Administrative Officer

Finance & Administration

•  Finance
•  Procurement & Inventory
•  Communications & Engagement
•  Corporate Services
•  Information Technology & Geographic 

Information Systems (IT/GIS)
•  Human Resources & Safety

Community Services

•  Facilities
•  Recreation & Culture
•  Museum & Archives
•  Economic Development
•  Land Administration

Penticton Public Library

Infrastructure

•  Electric Utility
•  Engineering (Design, Water & Wastewater 

Treatment)
•  Public Works (Roads, Utilities, Parks & Fleet)

Development Services

•  Planning & Licensing
•  Building & Permitting
•  Development Engineering
•  Social Development
•  Bylaw Services

Penticton Fire Department

RCMP
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Chief Administrative Officer 
What We Do 
The Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) is responsible 
for the overall leadership and management of 
the City and ensures programs and services are 
delivered efficiently and effectively. The CAO also 
ensures Council is up-to-date on corporate matters 
and that the policies and directions of Council are 
implemented.

The Office of the CAO bridges the strategic direction 
of the municipality to its operational activities. 
Council direction, corporate goals, community goals 
and stakeholder interests are all considered.

The core functions of the CAO's office are: 

 Ű Overall management of the day-to-day 
delivery of municipal services

 Ű Implement Council directions and policies
 Ű Communication link between Senior 

Administration and Council
 Ű Support to Mayor and Council
 Ű Culture setting
 Ű Issues management
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Finance and Administration 
What We Do 

Division

The Finance and Administration division, led by 
the Director, works as a strategic partner with 
departments throughout the City to ensure effective 
delivery of City services and programs by providing 
financial, human resources, information technology, 
procurement, and communication and engagement 
services. We are responsible for the overall financial 
administration of the City, corporate administration, 
recruitment, retention and development of the 
City’s workforce, managing the City’s public 
communications and community engagement, and 
the collection of all City revenues. 

Director’s Office

Provides strategic financial leadership to the City, 
financial advice to City Council and overall leadership 
to the division. The Director is the City’s Chief Financial 
Officer and the City’s Risk Manager, responsible for 
administering the risk management and insurance 
program. The Director also leads corporate business 
planning and reporting, and co-led the development 

and implementation of the Asset & Amenity 
Management Council Priority. 

Finance

Provides financial leadership to the City. We deliver 
transactional services, financial analysis and relevant 
reporting to both internal and external users for their 
decision-making purposes as well as maintaining 
controls to safeguard the City’s financial resources. 
We are responsible for coordinating with each City 
department to establish a five-year financial plan and 
ensure spending compliance with the plan. We also 
coordinate in-year forecasts, annual updates to Fees 
and Charges and annual budget presentations to 
Council. 

Additionally, the Finance department consists of 
Revenue & Collections, which is responsible for billing 
and collecting a variety of service fees and taxes, 
including the City’s electricity, water and sewage as 
well as property taxes. We also provide collection 
services on behalf of external organizations, as their 
taxes are included in the City’s property tax notices. 
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Procurement & Inventory

Provides centralized procurement services for the 
acquisition of goods and services following an 
established fair and transparent competitive process to 
allow all suppliers an equal opportunity to do business 
with the City of Penticton. This includes coordinating all 
requests for proposals and bids for contracts. We also 
manage the City’s inventory through a consistent and 
efficient service delivery model and ensure appropriate 
disposal of City assets when they become obsolete or 
reach the end of their life cycle. 

Communications & Engagement

Focuses on keeping our residents informed about 
operations in the City and new decisions and 
directions from Council. We engage with residents to 
seek input and help inform Council about community 
interests and priorities. 

Corporate Services

Responsible for conducting local elections, organizing 
and preparing the agendas and minutes for Council and 
Council Committee meetings, maintaining and preserving 
City records and managing Freedom of Information 
and Protection of Privacy issues and requests. 

Information Technology & Geographic 
Information Systems (IT/GIS)

The primary purpose of IT/GIS is to support City 
departments and other affiliated organizations with 
their daily use of IT services through quality customer 
service. To do this, we provide secure and stable 
technology infrastructure which delivers reliable IT 
services and solutions to more than 400 users. 

Human Resources & Safety

Strives to balance the needs of all City staff by 
developing and managing corporate programs. 
These include recruitment, labour relations, collective 
bargaining, training, staff development, payroll and 
benefits, and health and safety. 
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F I N A N C E  A N D  A D M I N I S T R A T I O N

2021 Achievements  
•  Concluded the 18-month review of the 

City’s aging assets and presented four key 
recommendations to Council in September 2021. 
These recommendations provide a long-term 
plan to manage assets that is fiscally responsible 
and focuses on delivering high quality services.  
This is an important step to complete the Asset 
& Amenity Management Council Priority. Read 
more at:  
www.shapeyourcitypenticton.ca/civic-places-
and-spaces 

•  Implemented the City’s Capital Borrowing 
program. During the 2022 budget deliberations, 
City staff presented capital project borrowing 
requirements that were approved by Council 
through the 2022-2026 Financial Plan. Annually, 
City staff will present the capital project 
borrowing requirements as part of the budget 
deliberation process.  

•  In 2021, Finance staff completed a historical 
comprehensive review of Development Cost 
Charges (DCCs) to enable the updating of the 
DCC Bylaw.  Through this review, a one-time 
adjustment was made for past and active projects 
that were eligible for DCC funds. When finalized, 
the DCC Bylaw will be presented to Council for 
adoption. Additionally, enhanced DCC reporting 
will be included with the City’s Annual Report.  

•  To streamline the process for claiming the 
Home Owner Grant, the Province centralized 
applications from home owners by requiring the 
application to be made directly to the Province, 
rather than through the various BC municipalities. 
Eligibility for the Home Owner Grant did not 
change. The new online system is easy to use 
and is able to process applications faster. The 
City of Penticton’s role changed in 2021 from 

collecting applications for the grant to providing 
information and updates to customers on how 
to claim their grant, and ensuring the approved 
grants were reflected on the home owners’ 
property tax accounts. 

•  Cyber threats are an increasing concern for 
BC municipalities. In 2021, the Information 
Technology department improved internal 
systems to strengthen the City’s defense against 
cyber attacks. In 2022, additional strategies and 
monitoring will be put into place under the 
guidance of the new IT Operations Supervisor 
position. 

•  The COVID-19 pandemic has heightened the 
need for a mental health strategy for City of 
Penticton staff. In 2021, the Human Resources & 
Safety department created a strategy that will 
shape employee training and supports related to 
mental health. Training programs to improve staff 
awareness of mental health, indicators for when 
to seek help, and what resources are available will 
be rolled out in 2022. 

•  Conducted a by-election for a City Councillor. 
General Voting Day was held on Saturday, June 
19, 2021 with three advance voting opportunities 
for residents. Included with the by-election was 
a Community Opinion question to determine if 
citizens support the City entering a long-term 
agreement with a private operator for the Skaha 
Lake Marina. 

•  The Procurement & Inventory Services 
department, with assistance from the IT 
department, implemented bar code scanning 
for inventory items.  Scanners were used for the 
2021 annual inventory count creating efficiencies 
by reducing time spent on data entry and 
reducing the chance of data entry errors. 

http://www.shapeyourcitypenticton.ca/civic-places-and-spaces 
http://www.shapeyourcitypenticton.ca/civic-places-and-spaces 
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F I N A N C E  A N D  A D M I N I S T R A T I O N

Facts and Stats 2021   

Finance

•  Issued approximately 1,100 accounts receivable 
invoices

•  Approximately 13,800 accounts payable invoices 
processed to issue approximately 7,600 cheques 
and EFT payments

•  Approximately 200 cemetery sales
•  43.7% e-billed utility accounts (up 4.3% from 

2020)
•  On average 628 utility customers moving in and 

out of properties each month
•  1,756 phone calls to Utility staff and 2,602 calls 

fielded by Reception staff each month on average
•  10,498 total Home Owner Grants claimed in 2021
•  City of Penticton held an Annual Tax Sale in 2021 

with one property being processed in this sale
•  2,231 walk-in customers and 1,122 City Hall drop 

box payments processed by cashiers each month 
on average

•  20,500+ payments received online each month 

Procurement & Inventory 

•  54 public bid opportunities were posted
•  $10M in contracts were awarded
•  861 purchase orders issued, totalling $5.1M
•  4,107 inventory withdrawals processed, totalling 

$2.1M
•  $1.9M saved by obtaining quotes 

P R O C E S S E D

B Y  O B T A I N I N G  Q U O T E S  

E - B I L L E D  
utility accounts

43.7%

6,206

over 24,000

accounts payable invoices

took part in

13,800

walk in customers

RECOMMENDATIONS 

active Community 
Engagement Members

26

$1.9M

254

S A V E D

S T A F F

T O  C I T Y  H A L L  

received from 
Council 
Committees

S A F E T Y - R E L AT E D  CO U R S E S   
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Communications & Engagement 

•  Completed 19 community engagement projects with 
6,206 active community engagement members

•  Hosted 53 engagement events and conducted 20 
feedback surveys

•  Shapeyourcitypenticton.ca online engagement 
platform received 27,800 visits 

•  Released 263 official announcements 
•  16,466 social media followers on Facebook, 

Instagram and Twitter, combined
•  Video programs reached 133,200 viewers on 

Facebook and Instagram 

Corporate Services

•  21 Public Hearings
•  Managed the process for Council meetings 

including 19 regular meetings, 11 special meetings 
and 17 Committee of the Whole meetings 

•  Processed 43 Freedom of Information requests 
and 34 bylaws

•  8 active Council Committees logged 54 meetings
•  26 recommendations received from Council 

Committees  

Human Resources & Safety

•  1,324 general resumes received
•  81 external postings for 158 positions and 2,955 

total external applicants 
•  118 positions filled by external applicants
•  36 internal only postings for 45 positions with 

109 total internal applicants 
•  49 positions filled by internal applicants
•  10,144 safety-related forms completed digitally 

through BIS
•  33 staff completed in-person safety-related 

classes and 221 staff took part in online safety-
related courses. 

•  Return to Work Program: 7 lost-time claims with 
100% Return to Work 

•  6 health care only claims
•  Claims costs reduced to $16,449 in 2021 down 

from $18,711 in 2020

F I N A N C E  A N D  A D M I N I S T R A T I O N
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Community Services 
What We Do 

Division

Contributing to a healthy community and enhancing 
quality of life are the overarching priorities of the 
Community Services division. Led by the General 
Manager of Community Services, we welcome 
residents and visitors to our many recreation 
facilities and parks, where we deliver a wide range 
of recreation programs and services for people of all 
ages. We design, operate and maintain City-owned 
buildings. Land Administration manages over 500 
City-owned lands and through the Museum & 
Archives, we support preservation of the heritage 
and history of our community. Our Economic 
Development office identifies opportunities to 
support economic growth including attracting sports 
and events that promote the City of Penticton as an 
event destination. 

Facilities 

Responsible for planning, design, construction, 
operations and maintenance of City-owned and 
leased buildings. We ensure they operate at optimum 

efficiency to enable other City departments and 
leaseholders to effectively deliver services and 
programs to the community. 

Recreation & Culture 

Promotes and contributes to a healthy community and 
enhances the quality of life for Penticton residents and 
visitors. Our department is responsible for the planning, 
management and delivery of recreation, aquatics, 
events and festivals, and active living opportunities. 
We partner with volunteers, community members 
and private sector providers to support recreation and 
wellness opportunities in our city. 

Museum & Archives 

We are committed to the presentation, preservation 
and interpretation of Penticton’s history and heritage. 
We work with local heritage and natural history groups 
and are active in provincial heritage and museum affairs. 
Within Archives, we collect and preserve the documentary 
and photographic history of the region and serve as an 
important resource for researchers and City staff. 
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Economic Development

Our mandate is to increase the economic vitality 
of Penticton. To do this, we collaborate with 
stakeholders – like community businesses, potential 
investors, not-for-profit organizations and social 
service agencies – as well as with Council and City 
staff to identify opportunities to support economic 
growth. We promote the City of Penticton as an event 
destination and contribute to a healthy and vibrant 
community by attracting, developing and facilitating 
festivals and sporting events in the City. 

Land Administration

Manages all City land sales and purchases, and 
administers the beach and mobile vending programs. 
Our department is also responsible for more than 500 
City-owned properties, which includes more than 
140 residential and commercial tenancies. Our staff 
ensures legal requirements are met for various land 
transactions. We also provide legal research, title and 
company searches to all City departments. 

2021 Achievements 
•  Successfully hosted a second virtual Penticton 

Public Sculpture Exhibition in 2021, including 
expanding the program with an additional 
art piece along the Lakeshore Drive walkway. 
This program continues to be an important 
opportunity to provide arts and culture to the 
community. 

•  The City’s Facilities team successfully completed 
roof replacements at Fire Halls 201 and 202 and 
City Yards’ main building. 

•  Successfully coordinated and completed 
replacement of the aging ice plant refrigeration 
system at McLaren Arena over the spring and 
summer with no impacts to the 2021 skating 
season.  

•  Worked with Activate Penticton Society in the 
design, layout and construction process of the 
Outdoor Public Skating Rink to ensure all City 
requirements were met for the facility to be open 
in 2022.  

•  City-owned public washrooms underwent 
renovations to address vandalism and public 
safety issues. In 2021, security gates and push 
lock systems were installed for all year-round 
washroom facilities. Additional work was 
completed for washroom systems to prevent 
damage and tampering to plumbing fixtures. 

•  Successfully supported the RCMP through 
the operations and administrative functions, 
ensuring the delivery of critical safety services 
for our community. In 2022, municipal RCMP 
management functions moved to the RCMP 
Division. 

•  Penticton Museum worked with the En’owkin 
Centre to curate an Indigenous languages exhibit 
called Our Living Languages, First Peoples’ Voices 

C O M M U N I T Y  S E R V I C E S
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in British Columbia. The exhibit was on display 
from July to September 2021 and served as an 
important step in the efforts to preserve and 
revitalize Indigenous languages. 

•  In 2021, the City conducted planning sessions 
with businesses and landowners in the North 
Gateway as well as community engagement 
events to support investment and growth in 
the North Gateway. A design charrette was held 
in September 2021 which helped shape the 
proposed design concept. The planning process is 
moving forward into 2022, which will be followed 
by implementation.

•  In consultation with local soccer clubs, the City 
of Penticton assumed operation of the soccer 
Sportsplex as of November 1, 2021. The City 
established a Sportsplex Working Group whose 
first matter of business was to initiate a playing 
surface review. 

•  Working with Council and the Parks and 
Recreation Advisory Committee, the creation 

of the Skaha Marina Request for Proposal 
(RFP) document and resulting call for proposals 
established the development of a long term 
Management Operating Agreement for the future 
use and enhancement of the Skaha Marina lands.

•  In partnership with Travel Penticton and the 
local accommodation industry, enabled the 
ability for a 3% Municipal and Regional District 
Tax (MRDT) proposal to be supported by the 
Province, increasing the amount of annual 
funding to help market our community to visitors 
on an annual basis.

•  The City of Penticton made updates to the Beach 
& Mobile Truck Vending programs in 2021. The 
program offers three-year beach vending and 
one-year mobile vending permits. This update 
has created more interest and opportunities 
for new vendors. Mobile and beach vendors 
enhance the experience of residents and visitors 
along Okanagan Lake and Skaha Lake by offering 
unique and iconic food and merchandise. 

C O M M U N I T Y  S E R V I C E S
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Facts and Stats 2021   

Economic Development 

•  Hosted 5 sporting events, 6 community events, 
and 6 City engagement events in outdoor public 
parks/spaces. 18 event contracts were prepared 
and then cancelled due to COVID-19 pandemic 
health regulations

•  4 airlines operating at YYF Penticton Airport – the 
most ever 

•  Picnic-ton Program – 40+ businesses registered, 
2,500+ Picnic Packs distributed, 36 extra picnic 
tables distributed to City parks

•  Tasting Room Map – 41 winery, brewery, cidery 
and distillery rooms featured 

•  $108,452 grant funds to support non-profit 
special events and $70,200 grant funds to 
support partnerships for special events 

Facilities 

•  Responsible for 25 major buildings
•  Buildings range from 10 to 90 years in age 

(average age is 42 years)
•  Floor area of City buildings ranges from 100 to 

250,000 square feet (about 650,000 square 
feet in total)
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Recreation & Culture 

•  94,708 program and activity registrations
•  5,000+ hours of sport field rentals
•  1,450+ hours of ice rentals – McLaren Arena
•  $18,500+ grant funds to support recreation 

program delivery

Museum & Archives

•  7,959 museum visits
•  12 Brown Bag Lectures
•  $50,000+ grant funds received to support 

museum & archives services
•  2 temporary exhibits  

Land Administration

Prepared and /or managed agreements for: 

•  14 residential tenancies
•  122 leases and licenses-to-use
•  21 beach vendors in 12 locations and 4 

concessions
•  30 net metering agreements for solar energy
•  20 Crown Leases/Licence of Occupation
•  60 Land Title Office documents registered
•  3 property purchases/land swaps 

C O M M U N I T Y  S E R V I C E S
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Penticton Public Library  
What We Do 
At the Penticton Public Library, we have a mandate to 
promote literacy, meet the information needs of our 
community and offer programming opportunities 
for residents of all ages. In addition to physical and 
digital book collections, we offer technical services 
such as the Integrated Library System (Catalogue), 
information technology training and support, 
and reference services to assist with research. The 
Penticton Public Library is governed by a Board which 
consists of a City Councillor and eight-to-ten citizens, 
day-to-day operations are led by the Chief Librarian.

2021 Achievements 
•  Early in 2021, the Penticton Library underwent 

a review of circulation services to look for 
efficiencies in staff workflow and service delivery. 
The result of the review was a restructuring of 
associated departments, streamlined the material 
cataloguing process, enhanced the homebound 
and interlibrary loan services (through staff 
reorganization), and transitioned to a new library 
catalogue system. 
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•  In August 2021, the Penticton Library launched 
a new online access catalogue and patron 
database (ILS = Integrated Library System). The 
new catalogue allows the Library to personalize 
and customize the site to better meet the 
needs of patrons. Patrons can now track their 
borrowing history, make reading lists and 
intuitively search the library’s collection.  The 
new ILS provides direct patron access to the 
provincial interlibrary loan system and directly 
links patrons to our librarians to propose requests 
and recommendations to add to the library’s 
collection of materials. 

•  New values-based Strategic Framework and 
Business Plan (2021-2022) was developed 
to replace the previous four-year strategic 
plan (2020 – 2024). The Framework provides 

values-based guidance and the flexibility to 
adapt to emerging circumstances and shifting 
community needs while taking advantage of our 
organizational strengths.  Our primary priority 
is to resume the most library services we are 
able, within COVID-19 health requirements. 
With the support of the City of Penticton, we 
returned to our full hours in July 2021. Our next 
steps include resuming in-person programming 
for all ages, enhancing literacy building for 
children, providing students with study space 
and encouraging patrons to stay and read 
newspapers and magazines.  Literacy based 
programming for all ages is under constant 
assessment at the Library. 

P E N T I C T O N  P U B L I C  L I B R A R Y
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P E N T I C T O N  P U B L I C  L I B R A R Y

Facts and Stats 2021   
•  104,782 visitors welcomed to the Penticton 

Library and 79,880 online visitors 
•  13,274 active resident card holders
•  229,596 items circulated, plus 69,430 digital 

items
•  98,706 items in the collection 
•  17,778 reference questions answered
•  No exams officially proctored in 2021 due to 

COVID-19 restrictions
•  10,152 uses of public computers and Wi-Fi 
•  218 programs (both in-person and online) 

attended by 7,550 people (in-person and viewed) 
•  57.5% average increase in database use
•  1,935 items borrowed from or lent to other 

libraries 

Over 100,000

99,000 items

10,000 users

V I S I T O R S

C O L L E C T I O N
close to 

to the Penticton Library 

of public computers
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Infrastructure Division 
What We Do 

Division

The Infrastructure division, led by the General 
Manager, is responsible for overseeing many of the 
City’s operations that enable our residents to go 
about their daily lives. Our team is responsible for 
planning, designing, constructing, operating and 
maintaining City infrastructure assets including the 
electrical distribution system, roads, bridges, parks, 
beaches, water treatment and distribution networks, 
and sewer collection and treatment systems.  Our 
Division manages the BC Transit contract and the 
contracts for garbage and recycle collection as well as 
setting utility rates for Penticton customers. 

Electric Utility

The City of Penticton owns and operates the electric 
utility, providing service to residential, commercial 
and industrial customers. Our department is 
responsible for overseeing operations, maintenance 
and ongoing improvements of the electrical 
distribution system. We also manage traffic signals 
and street lighting. 

Engineering

Consists of the Design branch, Water Treatment branch 
and Wastewater Treatment branch. We are responsible 
for the planning, design and construction administration 
of the road, cycling and pedestrian network, the water 
distribution system, the wastewater collection system 
and the drainage system. This includes water and 
wastewater treatment plants, water reservoirs, water 
pump stations and sewage lift stations. We also keep 
record drawings, perform survey functions and issue 
Road Closure Permits for special events. 

Public Works 

Consists of the Utilities branch, the Roads and Drainage 
branch, the Parks branch and the Fleet branch. 
Together, we keep our community safe by supplying 
clean drinking water and providing a reliable sanitary 
sewer system and storm water drainage system. We 
provide irrigation water to the agricultural areas and 
operate and maintain our City-owned dams. We also 
manage the road maintenance in our community, as 
well as the parks and cemeteries, and we collect your 
garbage and recycling. To help support these services, 
we also manage the City’s fleet of vehicles. 
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2021 Achievements
•  In 2021, the Parks department expanded waste 

and recycle collection at parks and beaches to 
encourage recycling in our parks and reduce the 
amount of recyclables that end up in our landfills. 
The new receptacles include QR codes that can 
be used by residents and visitors to alert City staff 
when they require servicing. 

•  City Council adopted a new Integrated 
Infrastructure Master Plan in 2021. The plan 
aligns the water, storm, sanitary and transportation 
master plans with the City’s Official Community 
Plan (OCP) and provides a prioritized action plan 
for the next 5, 10, 20 and 25 years.

•  The City completed the first two (of four) sections 
of a new all ages and abilities, Lake-to-Lake 
Bike Route, which opened to cyclists on August 
1, 2021. This milestone is an important step for 
the City of Penticton to expand transportation 
infrastructure for cyclists and to convert vehicle 
trips to active transportation in an effort to 
reduce greenhouse gas emissions. 

•  The City completed a Source Water Protection 
Plan, which will ensure the City can continue to 
provide high quality drinking water for the future.  
The plan assessed potential hazards and risks 
to our source water (both Okanagan Lake and 
Penticton Creek), and made recommendations for 
protection including best management practices, 
creating a legal framework, and educating 
recreational users. 

•  The City replaced a number of key pieces of 
equipment in 2021 at the Advanced Waste 
Water Treatment Plant and within our sanitary 
system network, including a centrifuge, a number 
of pumps, and the heavy septage bin.  

•  In 2021, the City hired an Electrical Distribution 
Engineer In-Training. This new position will apply 
their knowledge to write electrical specifications, 
approve equipment for use, and assist in creating 
standards and documents to construct a safe, 
reliable and sustainable distribution system.  

•  The City continued to work with the Regional 
District of Okanagan-Similkameen (RDOS) on 
plans to introduce an organics and bio solids 
processing facility at the Campbell Mountain 
Landfill.  

•  In an effort to maintain and potentially expand 
the agricultural irrigation water supply for the 
south agricultural system and storm water 
retention for Ellis Creek, dam safety upgrades 
are required for the Ellis 4 Dam. In 2021, the City 
awarded the design contract and commenced 
with the detailed design process.  Design and 
permitting will continue in 2022 and construction 
is expected to start in the fall of 2023. 

•  The City Parks department began a racket courts 
strategy and utilization review in 2021. The 
City gathered court user details for three months 
to identify common user trends and make 
recommendations for court improvements for all 
residents and visitors of Penticton.  Analysis of the 
data will occur in 2022. 

•  All Penticton transit stop locations were inspected 
and necessary upgrades determined.  The 
upgrades will be prioritized for action in 2022 and 
future years. 

I N F R A S T R U C T U R E  D I V I S I O N
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Facts and Stats 2021   

Public Works  

•  	Maintained and supported: 190 City fleet mobile 
units, 120 City fleet small equipment, 57 Regional 
District of Okanagan Similkameen fleet, 27 
licensed fleet and the small equipment fleet for 
the Penticton Fire Department 22 generators and 
36 RCMP fleet

•  	Maintained 260 km of roads/lanes, 161 km of 
sidewalks, 256 km of water mains, 94 km of 
storm water mains and 172 km of sewer mains

•  	4,000 tonnes of sewage waste compost 
produced

•  	4,402 tonnes of garbage, 1,933 tonnes of 
recyclables and 1,777 tonnes of yard waste 
collected through contract

•  45 km of trails/walkways, 110+ acres turf, 6,700 
trees owned and maintained, 16 sports fields and 
10 playgrounds

•  	8 beach locations and 6 off-leash dog areas
•  	500+ pieces of furniture, 180 hanging baskets, 	

300+ litter receptacles and 130 irrigation systems 

I N F R A S T R U C T U R E  D I V I S I O N
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Engineering

•  	5.5 billion litres of water pumped from 
Okanagan Lake station to the Penticton Water 
Treatment Plant

•  	1.5 billion litres drawn from Penticton Creek
•  	19.4 million litres/day required for average daily 

water demand
•  	4,459,807 m3 of wastewater received
•  	331 litres/day discharged per person into the 

sewer system on average
•  	7,940,448 kg of bio solids produced and trucked 

to Campbell Mountain Landfill for composting
•  	454,405 m3 of reclaimed water recycled for use 

as irrigation in City parks and golf courses

Electric Utility

•  	Electric system peak occurred in June 2021 = 
82,589 kVA

•  	Service provided to 19,669 customers (17,686 
Residential and 1,983 Commercial) 

•  	4 substations feeding 21 distribution circuits
•  	4,005 power poles (2,677 wood and 1,328 steel)
•  	2,731 distribution transformers
•  	380 km of overhead power lines
•  	193 km of underground cables
•  	3,505 streetlights
•  	40 traffic signals
•  	6 pedestrian crossing signals 

I N F R A S T R U C T U R E  D I V I S I O N
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Development Services 
What We Do 

Division

The Development Services team, led by the Director, 
serves the community by building, enhancing and 
securing a vibrant, healthy and safe Penticton. We 
work with the public and development community 
to guide growth and provide support and direction 
for those investing in our City’s future. We abide by 
robust and transparent processes to facilitate smart 
long-term planning, land use policies, enforcement 
of City regulations, community safety and well-being, 
and bylaw education. We are also responsible for 
community sustainability and meeting the City’s 
Climate Action commitments. 

Planning & Licensing

Manages land use policies and regulations for the 
City with the goal of achieving a liveable community 
with a high quality of life. We are often the first point 
of contact for development in Penticton, and we 
ensure all development aligns with City bylaws and 
policies, including the Official Community Plan. We 
also oversee Climate Action commitments and the 
City’s business, short term rental, liquor, and cannabis 
licensing programs. 

Building & Permitting 

Ensures buildings are constructed safely and 
that consistent standards for construction and 
development in Penticton are followed, including 
priorities set out in the Community Climate Action 
Plan. We interact regularly with residents, local 
businesses and other stakeholders, providing 
information and education on how to meet City 
and provincial regulations, and enforcing these 
requirements as needed, through inspection and 
monitoring. 

Development Engineering

Working in close partnerships with the Planning and 
Building departments, Development Engineering 
ensures that infrastructure built as part of any new 
development meets established standards and 
conforms to City bylaws. Additionally, we serve 
as a liaison between Public Works and Penticton’s 
development and design community. 
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Social Development 

Builds and enhances the social well-being of 
Penticton. Aligned with the City’s Community 
Safety priority, we provide leadership and support 
to the community on social planning, responses 
and monitoring opportunities to strengthen social 
infrastructure. We work with and support various 
businesses, governments, organizations, residents 
and community leaders on topics such as child care, 
older adults, equity, housing and homelessness, 
food security, truth and reconciliation, and health 
and safety. Social Development also supports the 
City’s Emergency Operation Centre, with a role in 
overseeing the Emergency Support Services (ESS) 
program. 

Bylaw Services

 Provides citizens with a variety of services related 
to regulatory issues. Our purpose is to enhance 
community safety, improve livability and complement 
RCMP services. The department is committed to 
the delivery of professional bylaw education and 
enforcement in a timely and effective manner in 
accordance with Council direction. We also manage 
the delivery of animal control services. 

2021 Achievements
•  In alignment with the Penticton Child Care 

Action Plan construction was started in 
November 2021 for the new Edmonton Avenue 
Child Care Centre. This new facility will provide 
116 child care spaces for families of Penticton. 

•  2021 saw extremely high levels of construction 
and business activity in the City of Penticton. 
Received over 200 Planning and Licensing 
department applications and processed 900 
building permits.  Resulting in over 450 new 
residential housing units, new commercial, 
industrial and institutional floor area and 
representing over $160 million in construction 
value.  

•  In 2021, the Building and Permitting department 
created a Sustainable Construction position. 
This position will participate in activities and plan 
reviews to implement the City’s sustainability 
objectives and Provincial targets for all new 
buildings to be Net Zero Ready by 2032. 

•  In partnership with the City’s Information 
Technology department, enhancements were 
made to Online Licensing Services to improve 
customer access to permit information and the 
Planning department’s processing timelines. 

•  The City started a new metered parking 
program in commercial areas of the downtown 
for 2021. The expansion of the metered parking 
program is an effort to recover revenue loss 
due to COVID-19. As part of the program, free 
10-minute parking stalls were installed to provide 
complimentary quick-stop options for customers 
picking up takeout orders.  

•  Animal Control Program improvements and 
updates to the Responsible Dog Owner Bylaw 
were made to assist the Dog Control Officer when 

D E V E L O P M E N T  S E R V I C E S
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responding to calls for animal welfare issues, such 
as tethering, stray animals, dangerous dogs and 
animals left unattended in vehicles. 

•  In 2021, the City worked with a consultant to 
update the Community Climate Action Plan 
(CCAP). The focus of the updated CCAP is to 
lower greenhouse gas emissions across the 
transportation, building and waste sectors by 
utilizing “6 Big Moves.” For the Building and 
Licensing department, steps were taken to 
enhance energy efficiency and low carbon 
heating systems for new buildings and 
supporting deep energy retrofits and fuel 
switching for existing buildings. These changes 
are a step on the right track to reduce the City’s 
emissions by 40 percent by the year 2030. View 
the City’s Climate Action Plan at: 		
www.penticton.ca/climate-action 

•  Penticton is taking steps towards becoming 
recognized by the Province of British Columbia 
as an age-friendly designated community. 
An age-friendly community is a place where 
older adults can live active, socially engaged and 
independent lives. In 2021, Council adopted both 
the Age Friendly and Child Care Action Plans. 

•  The City was successful in its grant application 
to the Vancouver Foundation to develop a 
Substance Use Addictions Community Action 
Plan. In 2021, the City’s Social Development 
Specialist worked with the Community Action 
Team table, led by Interior Health, to develop 
the plan. The City recognizes the importance 
of anti-stigma education and has collaborated 
with Interior Health and community groups to 
raise awareness and decrease stigma within the 
community. 

•  City was awarded the Union of British Columbia 
Municipalities Strengthening Communities’ 
Services grant for additional human resource 
capacity in the Social Development department. 
The newly created Community Mobilizer 
position leverages partners and stakeholders 
to action community initiatives by convening, 
coordinating and adding capacity to local projects.

•  Completed the “Nowhere to Go Report “on 
youth homelessness with extensive consultation 
and engagement from stakeholders and 
community partners. Penticton is one of the 
few communities in Canada to have a specific 
youth homelessness strategy to address the 
unique needs of young people experiencing 
homelessness in our community. 

•  Provided ongoing support to 100 More Homes 
Penticton, the community table addressing 
housing and homelessness. Social Development 
helped support ongoing data collection 
initiatives, education campaigns, and housing 
projects. 

•  Established a Family Reunification Fund and 
promoted this benefit with local non-profits and 
community agencies. The goal for the fund is 
to support those suffering from mental illness, 
substance use disorders, homelessness or partner 
violence as well as complementing some of the 
supports already available in the community. 

•  In 2021, the City prepared a draft Food 
Security Strategy and conducted community 
engagement activities to gather feedback and 
develop actions for the Strategy. Penticton’s 
Strategy will provide a guide to achieve 
community food security in our food systems: 
growing, harvesting, processing, packaging, 
transporting, marketing, consumption and 
disposal – as well as in our households. 

D E V E L O P M E N T  S E R V I C E S
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Facts and Stats 2021   

Development Engineering  

•  238 work orders exceeding $913,000 of work in the in-
stalling and upgrading of services for new construction

•  Approximately 124 new lots in both major and 
minor subdivisions

Planning & Licensing

•  295 new planning applications received
•  667 new business license applications received
•  426 units proposed
•  52 lots proposed
•  3,465 active business licenses (including 142 non-

profit and 308 active short-term vacation rentals)

Building & Permitting

•  $168,317,532 in total construction value
•  920 building permits issued including 75 single 

family homes
•  1,114 building permits closed
•  5,068 construction and business licence 

inspections completed
•  186 Building & Licensing enforcement case files
•  $2.3 million  in Permit & Licensing revenue 

Social Development

•  4,500 Emergency Support Services volunteer hours
•  $6.4 million grant-funded initiatives and projects
•  Supporting 18 community tables 
•  24 Neighbourhood Small Grants awarded

Bylaw Services 

•  5,000 complaint files/calls for service
•  7,962 Bylaw Offence Notices/tickets issued
•  $177,000 in ticketing revenue
•  70 vehicles towed
•  4,000 sharps collected from public spaces

Over $900,000

$2.3 million
in Permit & Licensing
R E V E N U E
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D E V E L O P M E N T  S E R V I C E S
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Penticton Fire Department 
What We Do 
The Penticton Fire Department, led by the Fire 
Chief, supports a safe community and enhances 
the quality of life for our citizens. We respond to 
emergencies including fires, medical emergencies, 
marine rescues, technical rope rescues and motor 
vehicle accidents to help minimize injuries and 

loss of life or damage to property. We also help 
prevent fires and other emergencies through 
public education and inspections to ensure 
properties meet fire regulations and other safety 
requirements. 
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2021 Achievements
•  Successful in receiving the FireSmart 

Community Resiliency Grant and the 
FireSmart Economic Recovery Grant for 2021 – 
equalling $300,000. This funding supported the 
creation of the Penticton FireSmart Team which 
enabled the City to continue with FireSmart 
education and the FireSmart Neighborhood 
Recognition Program. Additionally, this 
supported the launch of the FireSmart Home 
Partners Program to help residents identify 
specific actions they can take on their property to 
reduce wildfire risks. 

•  In 2021, the Penticton Fire Department 
underwent organizational development with 
a goal of having fire engines staffed with four 
personnel. This re-structure improved community 
safety and fire response times for the Penticton 
Fire Department in responding to multiple calls 
for service at any given time. 

•  The Penticton Fire Department was successful 
in obtaining a Provincial contract to deliver 
a Wildfire Training Symposium around the 
province. In 2021, the Penticton Fire Chief 
delivered professional wildfire training to over 
400 firefighters in ten different locations. In 
2022, Penticton hosted a Symposium from April 
22 – 24, for over 300 firefighters from over 40 
jurisdictions.

•  Penticton Fire Department ordered a new 
rescue engine through a competitive bid 
process. Pierce Manufacturing was successful and 
work has started to build the new rescue engine. 
The new engine will be custom-built to suit the 
City of Penticton’s specific fire and rescue needs. 

•  Implemented a new Mental Health Team within 
the Penticton Fire Department. Working with 
the Firefighters Union, we developed a strong 
foundation in how to promote and invest in 
positive mental health, wellness and safety 
strategies within the Penticton Fire Department.

•  The Penticton Emergency Support Services 
(ESS) team worked tirelessly for ten weeks 
straight during the summer of 2021 to support 
evacuees affected by wildfires throughout the 
province. The Penticton Fire Department had a 
successful year in 2021 for wildfire prevention 
and management. 

•  Completed our Wildfire Fuel Management 
program.  Over the past five years, Penticton 
Fire Department has been working with the BC 
Wildfire Service and the Community Investment 
Resiliency Fund to manage wildfire risk to 
Penticton. If wildfire occurred in these areas it 
could be a catastrophic loss to our community. 
Over $300,000 in grant funding was approved, 
by the Province, for Penticton to accomplish 
mitigation and fuel management in high risk 
areas. 

•  Penticton Fire Department assisted provincial 
wildfire response, supporting operations for the 
Wildfire Structure Protection Program in Lytton, 
the Cariboo, Kamloops, Westwold & Monte Lake, 
Brenda Mine, and Penticton Indian Reserve.

P E N T I C T O N  F I R E  D E P A R T M E N T
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Facts and Stats 2021   
•  2 fire stations and 1 training facility 
•  20 pieces of firefighting apparatus
•  3,226 emergency response incidents
•  1,856 fire and life safety inspections 
•  137 FireSmart home assessments
•  18,000+ kg of home owners wildfire fuel 

removed by weight 20 pieces of

137 FireSmart

F I R E F I G H T I N G
A P P A R A T U S

3,226
emergency response
I N C I D E N T S

H O M E  A S S E S S M E N T S

P E N T I C T O N  F I R E  D E P A R T M E N T
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RCMP 
What We Do 
Our mission at the Penticton RCMP detachment is 
to serve and protect the community, and work in 
partnership with the City to deliver a responsive and 
progressive police force, led by the Chief of Police. We 
promote respect for rights and freedoms, the law and 
democratic traditions, and we treat all people equally 
and with respect in accordance with our core values. 

2021 Achievements
•  City of Penticton increased the RCMP budget 

for four new RCMP members at the Penticton 
detachment. These additional police resources 
will serve the community well to decrease crime 
and improve resident and visitor safety.  Two 
members were funded in the 2021 budget and 
funding for two additional members was passed 
by Council at a Special Meeting on July 29, 2021. 

•  In order to reduce police response times to 
our calls for service, the detachment requires 
additional police officers to better manage the 
high caseload of our officers.  The result will 
be more proactive time, allowing members to 
respond more quickly to the calls received.  The 
actual “boots on the ground” increase of four 
members will be fulfilled in early 2022 to 
support the goal of reducing police response 
times. 

•  The detachment continues to focus on our 
prolific offenders and holding them to account 
for their actions in partnership with Crown 
Counsel, probation officers and the justice 
system.  An increase in members for 2022 will 
enhance our efforts with the Prolific Offender 
Management program.
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Facts and Stats 2021     
•  21,545 calls for service
•  868 charges forwarded
•  1,267 prisoners lodged
•  255 police dog interventions
•  161 forensic identification files
•  467 Victim Services referrals
•  99 impaired driving investigations
•  4 distracted driving investigations
•  378 Motor Vehicle Act violation tickets
•  427 motor vehicle collision investigations
•  8 Restorative Justice referrals
•  1,174 volunteer hours
•  3 COVID-19 tickets 

467

Over 1,000
V O L U N T E E R
H O U R S

V I C T I M  S E R V I C E S
 R E F E R R A L S

868
C H A R G E S
F O R W A R D E D

calls for service
21,545 

R C M P
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Financial 
Statements
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Chief Financial Officer’s Report 
May 2022

Your Worship and Members of Council,

I am pleased to present the City of Penticton’s 2021 
Annual Financial Report for the year ended December 
31, 2021, as required by Sections 98 and 167 of the 
Community Charter.

The audited financial statements and supplementary 
financial schedules have been prepared by City 
staff in conformance with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles as prescribed by the Public 
Sector Accounting Standards (PSAS) of the 
Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada. 
The City maintains systems of internal budgetary 
and accounting controls that provide assurance 
for safeguarding of assets and the reliability of 
information. These systems are monitored and 
evaluated by management.

These statements were audited by BDO Canada LLP, 
and their responsibility is to express an opinion as to 
whether or not the financial statements prepared by 
management present fairly the financial position of 
the City as at December 31, 2021. In their opinion, the 
“consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all 
material respects, the consolidated financial position 
of the City as at December 31, 2021.”

Financial results from 2021 saw an increase in the 
City’s net financial assets of $11 million bringing the 
total net financial assets to $68.7 million.  This resulted 
in a 3.3% increase in the accumulated surplus for a 
total of $393 million for 2021.

Consolidated revenues for the City were $129 million 
in 2021, a 5.2% increase over 2020. The increase is 
attributed to higher taxation revenue, sewer and water 
user fees to account for future capital projects, and 
recognition of Development Cost Charges revenues.

Consolidated expenditures were $116.6 million, 
an increase of 6.7% from 2020 which is mainly 
attributable to the significant reduction in expenses 
realised in 2020 due to cost savings measures 
implemented as a result of the pandemic, but also 
includes increases in protective services costs and an 
increase to electricity costs. 

The general revenue fund saw an overall surplus of 
$511 thousand, with revenues coming in at $94.7 
million, an increase of 4.3% from 2020.  Revenues 
increased over the previous year due to an increase 
in taxation revenues in conjunction with a gradual 
return to pre pandemic revenue levels in areas such 
as casino and parking revenues, combined with the 
return to full School Taxes for businesses.  

Expenditures in 2021 increased by 5.2%.  The main drivers 
behind this increase relate to reductions seen in 2020 
from pandemic related expenses reductions, return from 
reduced School Taxes in Transfers to Other Governments 
and an increase in protective services costs. 

In 2021, the City continued to take steps to maintain 
services for the community while preserving our 
financial health. City Council approved a moderate 
tax increase for 2021 of 1.95% to address inflation 
and COVID-19 impact mitigation. City staff also 
completed a thorough review of costs which resulted 
in significant cost reductions with minimal impact 
to service levels. Finally, as the City continued to 
experience impacts from the pandemic, Council 
approved the use of reserve funds from the Provincial 
COVID-19 Safe Restart Grant to bridge remaining 
financial gaps as a short-term solution. 

For 2022, the City’s Corporate Business Plan was guided 
by Community Safety, which was identified as the 
main priority for both Council and the community. 
City Council approved additional resources for both 
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the RCMP and Bylaw Services with an overall goal 
to improve RCMP investigation capacity, enhance 
proactive policing to target prolific offenders, and 
provide more capacity for Bylaw enforcement. The City 
of Penticton is committed to managing social issues 
proactively by creating a stronger presence for safety 
enforcement and improving the quality of life and 
experience in Penticton for residents and visitors alike. 

Like many other municipalities in the Okanagan, the 
City of Penticton continues to promote sustainable 
growth and development while at the same time 
addressing its aging infrastructure.  In 2022, the 
City will continue moving forward with the Asset 
& Amenity Management Project, “Civic Spaces and 
Places” to ensure that Penticton residents are able 
to enjoy City facilities into the future with modern 
functionality and a reduced environmental footprint.

The City has continued to take steps to alleviate 
the impacts of the pandemic in its 2022 plan while 
for upcoming years shifting focus towards financial 
recovery and planning for the future. 

Director of Finance & Administration,  
Angela Campbell 



 
 
 

Management’s Responsibility for Financial Reporting 
 
 

The accompanying financial statements of the Corporation of the City of Penticton are the responsibility 
of management and have been approved by Mayor and Council. 

 

The financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian public sector 
accounting standards.  Certain amounts used in preparation of the financial statements are based on 
management's best estimate and judgements.  Actual results could differ as additional information 
becomes available in the future. When alternative accounting methods exist, management has chosen 
those it deems most appropriate in the circumstances, in order to ensure that the financial statements 
are presented fairly, in all material respects. 

 

The Corporation of the City of Penticton maintains systems of internal accounting and administrative 
controls of reasonable quality, consistent with reasonable costs.  Such systems are designed to provide 
reasonable assurance that the financial information is relevant, reliable and accurate and the entity's 
assets are appropriately accounted for and adequately safeguarded.  

 

The Corporation of the City of Penticton is responsible for ensuring that management fulfills its 
responsibilities for financial reporting and is ultimately responsible for reviewing and approving the 
financial statements.   

 

The Mayor and Council review the financial statements and recommend their approval.  The Mayor and 
Council meet periodically with management, as well as the external auditors, to discuss internal controls 
over the financial reporting process, auditing matters and financial reporting issues, to satisfy themselves 
that each party is properly discharging their responsibilities, and to review the financial statements and 
external auditor's report. The Mayor and Council also consider the engagement of the external auditors. 

 

The financial statements have been audited by BDO Canada LLP Chartered Professional Accountants in 
accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. The independent auditors report 
expresses their opinion on these statements.  The auditors have full and free access to the accounting 
records as well as Mayor and Council. 

 

 

Approved on behalf of Mayor and Council 

_____________________ Mayor 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
To the Mayor and Council of the Corporation of the City of Penticton 
 
Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of the Corporation of the City of Penticton and its controlled 
entities (the “Consolidated Entity”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as 
at December 31, 2021, and the consolidated statement of operations and accumulated surplus, the 
consolidated statement of change in net financial assets and the consolidated statement of cash flows 
for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies.  

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the consolidated financial position of the Consolidated Entity as at December 31, 2021, and its 
consolidated results of operations, its consolidated change in net financial assets, and its consolidated 
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the 
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Consolidated Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  

 

Unaudited Information 

We have not audited, reviewed or otherwise attempted to verify the accuracy or completeness of the 
supplementary schedules of the Consolidated Entity’s financial statements. 

 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial 
Statements  

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal control 
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements 
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Consolidated Entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Consolidated Entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Consolidated Entity’s financial 
reporting process.  

  

 

Tel:  250 763 6700
Fax:  250 763 4457 
Toll-free: 800 928 3307 
www.bdo.ca

BDO Canada LLP
1631 Dickson Avenue, Suite 400 
Kelowna, BC  V1Y 0B5  Canada 

 

BDO Canada LLP, a Canadian limited liability partnership, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK District limited by guarantee, and forms part of the international 
BDO network of independent member firms. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements  

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise 
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk 
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Consolidated Entity’s internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.  

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Consolidated Entity’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Consolidated Entity to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or 
business activities within the Consolidated Entity to express an opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. 
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit.  
 
 
 
 
Chartered Professional Accountants 
 
Penticton, British Columbia 
May 3, 2022 
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THE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTON

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIONCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIONCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIONCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021

2021202120212021 2020202020202020

Financial AssetsFinancial AssetsFinancial AssetsFinancial Assets     

Cash $ 4,417,985 $ 28,241,881

Term Deposits (Note 1) 124,895,292 91,605,840

Accounts Receivable (Note 2) 10,428,556 10,409,223

    139,741,833 130,256,944

Financial LiabilitiesFinancial LiabilitiesFinancial LiabilitiesFinancial Liabilities     

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 15,285,176 16,770,413

Development Cost Charges (Note 3) 19,049,679 19,057,314

Deferred Revenue (Note 5) 8,510,803 6,016,520

Deposits 4,013,812 3,359,187

Long Term Debt (Note 9) 24,193,133 27,500,122

    71,052,603 72,703,556

Net Financial Assets Net Financial Assets Net Financial Assets Net Financial Assets     $ 68,689,230 $ 57,553,388

    

Non-Financial AssetsNon-Financial AssetsNon-Financial AssetsNon-Financial Assets     

Tangible Capital Assets (Note 11) $319,844,994 $318,489,661

Inventory 3,543,147 3,532,029

Prepaid Expenses 566,878 488,690

    323,955,019 322,510,380

Accumulated SurplusAccumulated SurplusAccumulated SurplusAccumulated Surplus     $392,644,249 $380,063,768

See accompanying notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

THE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTON

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIONCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIONCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIONCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021

2021202120212021 2020202020202020

Financial AssetsFinancial AssetsFinancial AssetsFinancial Assets     

Cash $ 4,417,985 $ 28,241,881

Term Deposits (Note 1) 124,895,292 91,605,840

Accounts Receivable (Note 2) 10,428,556 10,409,223

    139,741,833 130,256,944

Financial LiabilitiesFinancial LiabilitiesFinancial LiabilitiesFinancial Liabilities     

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 15,285,176 16,770,413

Development Cost Charges (Note 3) 19,049,679 19,057,314

Deferred Revenue (Note 5) 8,510,803 6,016,520

Deposits 4,013,812 3,359,187

Long Term Debt (Note 9) 24,193,133 27,500,122

    71,052,603 72,703,556

Net Financial Assets Net Financial Assets Net Financial Assets Net Financial Assets     $ 68,689,230 $ 57,553,388

    

Non-Financial AssetsNon-Financial AssetsNon-Financial AssetsNon-Financial Assets     

Tangible Capital Assets (Note 11) $319,844,994 $318,489,661

Inventory 3,543,147 3,532,029

Prepaid Expenses 566,878 488,690

    323,955,019 322,510,380

Accumulated SurplusAccumulated SurplusAccumulated SurplusAccumulated Surplus     $392,644,249 $380,063,768

See accompanying notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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THE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTON

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED SURPLUSCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED SURPLUSCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED SURPLUSCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021

2021202120212021

BudgetBudgetBudgetBudget

(Note 15)(Note 15)(Note 15)(Note 15) 2021202120212021 2020202020202020

RevenueRevenueRevenueRevenue     

Taxation (Note 18) $ 36,582,672 $ 36,561,489 $ 35,302,596

Sales of Services 70,633,851 71,429,332 68,353,590

Government Grants and Transfers (Note 16) 2,283,035 6,141,419 7,125,619

Other Revenue 5,682,518 8,884,115 7,846,195

Other Contributions 4,066,653 5,900,602 3,999,784

Gain on Disposal  30,000 265,000 182,175

Contributed Asset  - 11,335 -

    119,278,729 129,193,292 122,809,959

ExpenditureExpenditureExpenditureExpenditure     (Note 12)(Note 12)(Note 12)(Note 12)

General Government 12,388,205 20,002,040 19,442,716

Protective Services 19,849,087 20,021,970 17,895,168

Transportation Services 6,241,628 9,828,808 10,138,855

Environmental Health Services 2,026,100 1,982,591 1,926,495

Public Health and Safety 390,500 381,586 325,406

Environmental Development Services 2,877,929 3,859,262 3,265,153

Recreation and Culture 11,142,015 10,924,940 10,087,420

Electrical Supply 33,555,204 38,679,454 35,025,201

Sewer System Utility 3,995,195 5,511,624 5,904,607

Water Utility Services 3,672,087 5,420,536 5,257,805

    96,137,950 116,612,811 109,268,826

    

Annual SurplusAnnual SurplusAnnual SurplusAnnual Surplus 23,140,779 12,580,481 13,541,133

    

Accumulated Surplus, Beginning of YearAccumulated Surplus, Beginning of YearAccumulated Surplus, Beginning of YearAccumulated Surplus, Beginning of Year     380,063,768 380,063,768 366,522,635

Accumulated Surplus, End of YearAccumulated Surplus, End of YearAccumulated Surplus, End of YearAccumulated Surplus, End of Year     $403,204,547 $392,644,249 $380,063,768

See accompanying notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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THE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTON     

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETSCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETSCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETSCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021     

2021202120212021

BudgetBudgetBudgetBudget 2021202120212021 2020202020202020

Annual surplus $ 23,140,779 $ 12,580,481 $ 13,541,133

Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets (Note 11) (24,864,588) (16,152,246) (13,284,958)

Amortization  (Note 11) - 14,793,275 14,531,868

Net Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets (Note 11) - - 82,088

Contributed Tangible Capital Assets (Note 11) - (11,355) -

Asset reclassification (Note 11) - 14,989 17,820

    (1,723,809) 11,225,144 14,887,951

Change in Prepaid Expenses (Increase) - (78,188) 41,282

Consumption of Supplies Inventories - (11,114) 22,361

    - (89,302) 63,643

    

Increase in Net Financial AssetsIncrease in Net Financial AssetsIncrease in Net Financial AssetsIncrease in Net Financial Assets (1,723,809) 11,135,842 14,951,594

Net Financial Assets, Beginning of YearNet Financial Assets, Beginning of YearNet Financial Assets, Beginning of YearNet Financial Assets, Beginning of Year 57,553,388 57,553,388 42,601,794

Net Financial Assets, End of YearNet Financial Assets, End of YearNet Financial Assets, End of YearNet Financial Assets, End of Year     $ 55,829,579 $ 68,689,230 $ 57,553,388

See accompanying notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWSCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWSCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWSCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021

2021202120212021 2020202020202020

Operating TransactionsOperating TransactionsOperating TransactionsOperating Transactions     

Annual Surplus $ 12,580,481 $ 13,541,133

Change in Non-Cash Operating ItemsChange in Non-Cash Operating ItemsChange in Non-Cash Operating ItemsChange in Non-Cash Operating Items     

Increase in Accounts Receivable (19,332) (115,714)

Increase (decrease) in Trade Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (1,485,436) 3,247,256

Increase (decrease) in Development Cost Charges (7,635) 1,231,553

Increase (decrease) in Deferred Revenues 2,494,283 (179,340)

Increase (decrease) in Deposits 654,625 (149,919)

(Increase) decrease in Prepaid Expenses (78,188) 41,282

(Increase ) decrease  in Inventory (11,114) 22,361

Net Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets - 82,088

Amortization 14,793,275 14,531,868

Contributed Tangible Capital Assets (11,355) -

Asset reclassification 15,187 17,818

    16,344,310 18,729,253

Cash Provided by Operating ActivitiesCash Provided by Operating ActivitiesCash Provided by Operating ActivitiesCash Provided by Operating Activities     28,924,791 32,270,386

Capital TransactionsCapital TransactionsCapital TransactionsCapital Transactions     

Cash Used to Acquire Tangible Capital Assets (16,152,246) (13,284,958)

Financing TransactionsFinancing TransactionsFinancing TransactionsFinancing Transactions     

Debt Repayment (3,306,989) (3,480,697)

Investing TransactionsInvesting TransactionsInvesting TransactionsInvesting Transactions     

(Increase) decrease in Term Deposits (33,289,452) 6,623,494

Change in CashChange in CashChange in CashChange in Cash     (23,823,896) 22,128,225

Cash, Beginning of YearCash, Beginning of YearCash, Beginning of YearCash, Beginning of Year 28,241,881 6,113,656

Cash, End of YearCash, End of YearCash, End of YearCash, End of Year     $ 4,417,985 $ 28,241,881

Supplemental Cash Flow InformationSupplemental Cash Flow InformationSupplemental Cash Flow InformationSupplemental Cash Flow Information 2021202120212021 2020202020202020

Interest Paid $ 1,178,773 $ 1,427,259

Note: Investment income recognized includes an actuarial addition to the sinking fund

See accompanying notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021

Management's Responsibility for the Financial StatementsManagement's Responsibility for the Financial StatementsManagement's Responsibility for the Financial StatementsManagement's Responsibility for the Financial Statements     

The consolidated financial statements of the City are the responsibility of management.  They have been prepared in

accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles established by the Public Sector Accounting Board of

the Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada.  The Corporation of the City of Penticton ("the City") is a municipality in

the Province of British Columbia and operates under the provisions of the Community Charter.  The City provides municipal

services such as fire, public works, planning, parks, recreation and other general government services.

Basis of ConsolidationBasis of ConsolidationBasis of ConsolidationBasis of Consolidation     

The consolidated financial statements reflect the assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses of all municipal organizations,

committees and Boards which are owned or controlled by the City.  All inter-entity transactions and balances have been

eliminated.  The controlled organizations include:

Penticton Public Library

Deferred RevenueDeferred RevenueDeferred RevenueDeferred Revenue     

Funds received for specific purposes which are externally restricted by legislation, regulation or agreement and are not

available for general municipal purposes are accounted for as deferred revenue on the Consolidated Statement of Financial

Position.  The revenue is recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Operations in the year in which it is used for the

specified purpose.

Revenue RecognitionRevenue RecognitionRevenue RecognitionRevenue Recognition     

TaxationTaxationTaxationTaxation      

Taxes are recorded at estimated amounts when they meet the definition of an asset, have been authorized and the

taxable event occurs.  For property taxes, the taxable event is the period for which the tax is levied.  Taxes receivable are

recognized net of an allowance for anticipated uncollected amounts.

Government TransfersGovernment TransfersGovernment TransfersGovernment Transfers      

Government transfers are recognized as revenue in the consolidated financial statements when the transfer is

authorized and any eligibility criteria are met, except to the extent that transfer stipulations give rise to an obligation

that meets the definition of a liability.  Transfers are recognized as deferred revenue when transfer stipulations give rise

to a liability.  Transfer revenue is recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Operations as the stipulation liabilities are

settled.

UtilitiesUtilitiesUtilitiesUtilities      

Charges for sewer and water usage are recorded as user fees.  Connection fee revenues are recognized when the

connection has been established. Conditional grant revenue is recognized to the extent the conditions imposed on it

have been fulfilled.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021

Revenue Recognition continuedRevenue Recognition continuedRevenue Recognition continuedRevenue Recognition continued     

Fee for ServiceFee for ServiceFee for ServiceFee for Service      

Sales of service and other revenue is recognized on an accrual basis.

InventoryInventoryInventoryInventory

The City holds consumable inventory which is recorded at the lower of cost and replacement value.  Cost is determined on

a weighted average basis.

Tangible Capital AssetsTangible Capital AssetsTangible Capital AssetsTangible Capital Assets     

Tangible capital assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in the provision of goods and

services.  They have useful lives extending beyond the current year and are not intended for sale in the ordinary course of

operations.

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost, net of capital asset disposals, write-downs and amortization.  Cost includes all

costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of the tangible capital asset including transportation costs,

installation costs, design and engineering fees, legal fees and site preparation costs.  Contributed tangible capital assets are

recorded at fair value at the time of the donation, with a corresponding amount recorded as revenue.  The City holds several

works of art and historic treasures that have not been included in the tangible capital assets, including displays at the

museum and various works of art and decorations in the facilities.  Amortization is recorded on a straight-line basis over the

estimated life of the tangible capital asset commencing once the asset is available for productive use as follows:

Buildings 20 to 70 years

Roads and Sidewalks 25 to 75 years

Machinery and Equipment 5 to 20 years

Water Infrastructure 50 to 100 years

Sewer Infrastructure 10 to 100 years

Electrical Infrastructure 20 to 50 years

Parks and Recreation Infrastructure 10 to 50 years

Vehicles 10 to 20 years

Furniture and Equipment 10 to 20 years

Computer Hardware and Software 4 to 10 years

Books and Library Materials 5 to 13 years

Construction in progress

No amortization

taken
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021

Retirement  and Employee BenefitsRetirement  and Employee BenefitsRetirement  and Employee BenefitsRetirement  and Employee Benefits

The City's retirement contributions due during the period to its multi-employer defined benefit plan are expensed as

incurred.

City employees belonging to CUPE local 608 are eligible to accumulate sick leave until termination of employment.  Unused

sick leave is not eligible for payment upon retirement or termination and may not be used as vacation.  Employees may

accumulate a maximum of 10 days of sick leave.  

Reserve for Future ExpenditureReserve for Future ExpenditureReserve for Future ExpenditureReserve for Future Expenditure     

Reserves for future expenditure are non-statutory reserves which represent an appropriation of surplus for specific

purposes.  Transfers to reserves for future expenditure include funds to finance incomplete projects and accumulations for

specific purposes.

Statutory Reserve FundsStatutory Reserve FundsStatutory Reserve FundsStatutory Reserve Funds     

The use of these funds is restricted by the Community Charter and associated Municipal Bylaws.  Statutory reserve funds are

funded 100% by cash and temporary investments.

Use of EstimatesUse of EstimatesUse of EstimatesUse of Estimates     

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with Public Sector Accounting Standards requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the

financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could

differ from management's best estimates as additional information becomes available in the future.  Adjustments, if any, will

be reflected in the consolidated financial statements in the period that the change in estimate is made, as well as in the

period of settlement if the amount is different.

Collection of Taxes on Behalf of Other Taxation AuthoritiesCollection of Taxes on Behalf of Other Taxation AuthoritiesCollection of Taxes on Behalf of Other Taxation AuthoritiesCollection of Taxes on Behalf of Other Taxation Authorities     

The City collects taxation revenue on behalf of other entities.  Such levies, other revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities

with respect to the operations of entities are not reflected in these consolidated financial statements.

Contaminated SitesContaminated SitesContaminated SitesContaminated Sites

A liability for contaminated sites is recognized when a site is not in productive use and the following criteria are met:

a) An environmental standard exists

b) Contamination exceeds the environmental standard

c) The City is directly responsible or accepts responsibility for remediation

d) It is expected that future economic benefits will be given up; and 

e) A reasonable estimate of the amount can be made.

The liability is recognized as management's estimate of the cost of post-remediation including operation, maintenance and

monitoring that are an integral part of the remediation strategy for a contaminated site.

As at December 31, 2021 the City has no liability for contaminated sites.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021

1.1.1.1. Term DepositsTerm DepositsTerm DepositsTerm Deposits     

Maturity

Date

Effective

Interest Rate

(%) 2021202120212021 2020202020202020

Valley First Dec 3, 2022 1.35 $ 8,212,444 $ 8,123,090

Valley First Aug 17, 2023 3.05 5,472,039 5,310,082

Valley First Aug 27, 2024 1.60 5,000,000 -

Valley First n/a - 15,270,196 16,609,429

Canaccord Feb 28, 2022 0.90 10,456,137 -

Canaccord May 17, 2022 1.16 5,810,420 -

Canaccord May 17, 2022 0.91 9,000,000 -

Canaccord Aug 12, 2022 2.50 5,253,125 5,125,000

Canaccord Aug 30, 2023 1.40 5,068,750 -

Canaccord Aug 12, 2024 2.80 2,642,157 2,570,266

Canaccord Aug 12, 2024 2.75 2,500,000 2,500,000

Canaccord Sep 1, 2025 1.90 5,000,000 -

Canaccord Aug 31, 2026 2.20 5,000,000 -

National Bank Financial n/a - 40,210,024 10,033,519

Valley First Redemptions n/a - - 13,122,836

Canaccord Redemptions n/a - - 28,211,618

    $ 124,895,292 $ 91,605,840
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021

2.2.2.2. Accounts ReceivableAccounts ReceivableAccounts ReceivableAccounts Receivable     

2021202120212021 2020202020202020

Property Taxes $ 1,187,213 $ 1,160,414

Other Receivables 3,281,652 2,845,768

Federal Government 273,137 114,313

Provincial Government 391,049 105,264

Other Government Agencies 119,797 155,894

Utility Rates Receivable 4,695,834 4,670,992

Accrued Interest Receivable 532,905 1,376,896

Cemetery Trust Fund Receivable (Payable) (53,031) (20,318)

    $ 10,428,556 $ 10,409,223

3.3.3.3. Development Cost Charges (DCC)Development Cost Charges (DCC)Development Cost Charges (DCC)Development Cost Charges (DCC)     

The City collects development cost charges to pay for a proportionate share of infrastructure related to new growth.  In

accordance with the Local Government Act of BC, these funds must be deposited into a separate reserve fund.  When

the related costs are incurred, the DCCs are recognized as revenue.

2021202120212021 2020202020202020

DCC by TypeDCC by TypeDCC by TypeDCC by Type     

Roads DCC $ 1,952,843 $ 1,665,015

Parks DCC 1,122,459 1,257,749

Drainage DCC 962,925 738,700

Waste Water DCC 11,153,100 10,685,350

Water DCC 3,858,352 4,710,500

    19,049,679 19,057,314

DCC ActivityDCC ActivityDCC ActivityDCC Activity     

Balance, Beginning of Year 19,057,314 17,825,761

Return on Investments 296,810 320,781

DCCs Levied in the Year 3,451,464 1,729,040

Transfers (3,755,909) (818,268)

    $ 19,049,679 $ 19,057,314
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTSNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021

4.4.4.4. Development Cost Charges ReductionsDevelopment Cost Charges ReductionsDevelopment Cost Charges ReductionsDevelopment Cost Charges Reductions     

In 2010, Council adopted the Development Cost Charge Reduction Bylaw and the companion Economic Incentive Zone

Bylaw.  The purpose of these bylaws was to spur development in key areas of the City, promote sustainable

development and promote the development of affordable rental housing. The bylaws also contain provisions to

encourage high-end hotel development.  These bylaws will reduce the value of development cost charges, building

permit fees and municipal taxes received by The City of Penticton for eligible developments.

The DCC reductions and Economic Incentive tax exemption program have been implemented in accordance with the

provisions of Section 933(1) of the Local Government Act and Section 226 of the Community Charter, respectively.  In
2021 $310,897(2020 - $383,134) of Economic Incentive tax exemptions were granted.  In addition, Council approved  $-

(2020 - $138,292) of DCC reductions in 2021.

5.5.5.5. Deferred RevenueDeferred RevenueDeferred RevenueDeferred Revenue     

Funds received for specific purposes which are externally restricted by legislation, regulation or agreement and are not

available for general municipal purposes are accounted for as Deferred Revenue on the Consolidated Statement of

Financial Position.  The revenue is recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Operations in the year in which it is used

for the specified purpose. Deferred Revenue is comprised of the following:

TaxesTaxesTaxesTaxes RecreationRecreationRecreationRecreation OtherOtherOtherOther TotalTotalTotalTotal

Balance at December 31, 2020 $ 5,111,325 $ 284,316 $ 620,879 $ 6,016,520

Collected 10,402,843 607,029 2,498,286 13,508,158

Recognized (10,146,418) (501,069) (366,388) (11,013,875)

Balance at December 31, 2021Balance at December 31, 2021Balance at December 31, 2021Balance at December 31, 2021 $ 5,367,750 $ 390,276 $ 2,752,777 $ 8,510,803
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DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021

6.6.6.6. Pension LiabilityPension LiabilityPension LiabilityPension Liability     

The City and its employees contribute to the Municipal Pension Plan (the Plan), a jointly trusteed pension plan.  The

Board of Trustees, representing plan members and employers, is responsible for administering the Plan, including

investment of the assets and administration of benefits.  The Plan is a multi-employer defined benefit pension plan.

Basic pension benefits are based on a formula.  As at December 31, 2020, the Plan has about 220,000 active members

and approximately 112,000 retired members.  Active members include approximately 42,000 contributors from local

governments.

Every three years, an actuarial valuation is performed to assess the financial position of the plan and adequacy of plan

funding.  The actuary determines an appropriate combined employer and member contribution rate to fund the Plan.

The actuary's calculated contribution rate is based on the entry-age normal cost method, which produces the long-term

rate of member and employer contributions sufficient to provide benefits for the average future entrants to the plan.

This rate may be adjusted for the amortization of any actuarial funding surplus and will be adjusted for the amortization

of any unfunded actuarial liability.

The most recent actuarial valuation as at December 31, 2018 indicated a $2,866 million funding surplus for basic

pension benefits on a going concern basis.  

The City of Penticton paid $2,423,278 (2020 - $2,211,476) for employer contributions to the Plan in fiscal 2021.

The next valuation will be as at December 31, 2021 with results available in 2022. 

Employers participating in the Plan record their pension expense as the amount of employer contributions made during

the fiscal year (defined contribution pension plan accounting).  This is because the Plan records accrued liabilities and

accrued assets for the Plan in aggregate, resulting in no consistent and reliable basis for allocating the obligation, assets

and cost to individual employers participating in the Plan.

7.7.7.7. Contingent LiabilitiesContingent LiabilitiesContingent LiabilitiesContingent Liabilities     

a.a.a.a. Regional District of Okanagan SimilkameenRegional District of Okanagan SimilkameenRegional District of Okanagan SimilkameenRegional District of Okanagan Similkameen      

Under Section 836 of the Local Government Act, all monies borrowed by a Regional District, shall be upon its

credit at large and shall, in the event of any default, constitute an indebtedness of the member municipalities for

which they are jointly and severally liable.  At December 31, 2021, the long term debt of the Regional District

aggregated $68,123,927 (2020 - $69,766,479).

b.b.b.b. General ContingenciesGeneral ContingenciesGeneral ContingenciesGeneral Contingencies      

From time to time there are potential claims against the City for incidents which arise in the ordinary course of

business. In the opinion of management and legal counsel, the outcomes of the claims are not determinable at

this time and cannot be estimated. Should any loss result from the resolution of these claims, such loss will be

charged to operations in the year of resolution.
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8.8.8.8. Letters of CreditLetters of CreditLetters of CreditLetters of Credit     

In addition to the performance deposits reflected in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, the City is holding

irrevocable Letters of Credit in the amount of $3,868,612 which were received from depositors to ensure their

performance of works to be undertaken within the City.  These amounts are not reflected in the consolidated financial

statements but are available to satisfy liabilities arising from non-performance by the depositors.

9.9.9.9. Long Term DebtLong Term DebtLong Term DebtLong Term Debt     

Long term debt reported on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position is comprised of the following:

2021202120212021 2020202020202020

Long Term Debt $ 24,193,133 $ 27,500,122

Principal repayments relating to long term debt of $24,193,133 outstanding are due as follows (in thousands):

2022202220222022 2023202320232023 2024202420242024 2025202520252025 2026202620262026 ThereafterThereafterThereafterThereafter

SinkingSinkingSinkingSinking

FundFundFundFund

General Fund $ 1,248 $ 1,250 $ 946 $ 859 $ 736 $ 1,595 $ 4,925

Sewer Fund 539 539 539 539 539 1,278 3,433

Water Fund 422 422 422 422 422 662 2,456

    $ 2,209 $ 2,211 $ 1,907 $ 1,820 $ 1,697 $ 3,535 $ 10,814

Long term debt is secured by the assets of the City. The Long Term Debt is held by the Municipal Finance Authority. The

principal payments are invested by the Municipal Finance Authority into a Sinking Fund. The principal repayments are

currently calculated at a rate of 2.25%. The 2021 earnings in the Sinking Fund were calculated to be $1,099,628 and are

included in Other Revenue on the Consolidated Statement of Operations. 
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10.10.10.10. Debt Issued and OutstandingDebt Issued and OutstandingDebt Issued and OutstandingDebt Issued and Outstanding     

2021202120212021  Payments Payments Payments Payments

LIA B LawLIA B LawLIA B LawLIA B Law S/1 B LawS/1 B LawS/1 B LawS/1 B Law IssueIssueIssueIssue Issue DateIssue DateIssue DateIssue Date PurposePurposePurposePurpose
IssueIssueIssueIssue

AmountAmountAmountAmount
OutstandingOutstandingOutstandingOutstanding

AmountAmountAmountAmount
TermTermTermTerm

(Years) (Years) (Years) (Years) MaturityMaturityMaturityMaturity Rate (%)Rate (%)Rate (%)Rate (%) InterestInterestInterestInterest PrincipalPrincipalPrincipalPrincipal

General Fund General Fund General Fund General Fund 

2003-15 2268 81 22-Apr-04 Storm Sewer $ 337,500 $ 73,751 20 2024 2.850 $ 9,619 $ 10,207

2004-16 859-2004 85 25-Oct-04 Parks - Land Acquisition 1,680,000 367,114 20 2024 2.250 37,800 50,807

2004-18 859/2004 85 25-Oct-04 Roads Works -S. Main St. 195,000 42,612 20 2024 2.250 4,388 5,897

2004-19 859/2004 85 15-Oct-04 Road Design-Main St. 150,000 32,778 20 2024 2.250 3,375 4,536

2004-20 859/2004 85 25-Oct-04 Integrated Waterfront 550,000 120,186 20 2024 2.250 12,375 16,633

2004-21 859/2004 93 25-Oct-04 Youth Park 50,000 10,926 20 2024 2.250 1,125 1,512

2004-11 1108/2004 93 06-Apr-05 Wine Information Centre 800,000 193,735 20 2025 5.100 11,040 45,461

2004-20 1108-2004 93 06-Apr-05 Integrated Waterfront 520,000 125,928 20 2025 5.100 7,176 29,550

2004-21 614/2005 95 13-Oct-05 Youth Park 150,000 39,447 20 2025 0.910 1,365 6,112

2005-18 615/2005 95 13-Oct-05 Integrated Waterfront 825,000 216,958 20 2025 0.910 7,508 33,618

2006-15 17/17/2006 99 07-Nov-06 Road Works-Fairview/Ind 1,595,000 522,479 20 2026 1.750 27,913 53,563

2006-17 17/17/2006 99 07-Nov-06 Sportsfields 3,200,000 1,048,236 20 2026 1.750 56,000 107,462

2006-33 273/2007 102 02-Nov-07 Integrated Waterfront '06 350,000 135,004 20 2027 2.250 7,875 11,754

2006-76 024/2008 103 23-Apr-08 Wellness Centre 3,000,000 1,324,925 20 2028 2.650 79,500 100,745

2007-41 333/2008 104 20-Nov-08 Cemetery-Columbarium 2,500,000 1,104,104 20 2028 2.900 72,500 83,954

2007-52 333/2008 104 20-Nov-08 Indoor Soccer Facility 1,000,000 441,642 20 2028 2.900 29,000 33,582

2007-57 333/2008 104 20-Nov-08 Integrated Waterfront 530,000 234,070 20 2028 2.900 15,370 17,798

2007-52 638/2009 106 13-Oct-09 Indoor Soccer Facility 415,000 205,594 20 2029 2.250 9,338 13,936

2007-52 15/30/2010 110 08-Apr-10 Indoor Soccer Ph2 586,000 319,921 20 2030 1.280 7,501 21,542

2009-14 15/30/2010 110 08-Apr-10 Pool Upgrades 7,400,000 4,039,961 20 2030 1.280 94,720 272,037

2007-52 B25/2011 116 04-Apr-11 Indoor Soccer Facility 135,000 80,570 20 2031 2.835 3,827 4,534

2009-43 B25/2011 116 04-Apr-11 Road Wrks-Smythe Dr 447,000 266,776 20 2031 2.835 12,672 15,011

26/2018 Downtown 300 Block Main Street 1,530,000 612,000 5 - 6,253 306,000

27,945,500 11,558,717 518,240 1,246,251
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10.10.10.10. Debt Issued and Outstanding continuedDebt Issued and Outstanding continuedDebt Issued and Outstanding continuedDebt Issued and Outstanding continued     

2021202120212021  Payments Payments Payments Payments

LIA B LawLIA B LawLIA B LawLIA B Law S/1 B LawS/1 B LawS/1 B LawS/1 B Law IssueIssueIssueIssue Issue DateIssue DateIssue DateIssue Date PurposePurposePurposePurpose
IssueIssueIssueIssue

AmountAmountAmountAmount
OutstandingOutstandingOutstandingOutstanding

AmountAmountAmountAmount
TermTermTermTerm

(Years) (Years) (Years) (Years) MaturityMaturityMaturityMaturity Rate (%)Rate (%)Rate (%)Rate (%) InterestInterestInterestInterest PrincipalPrincipalPrincipalPrincipal

Water FundWater FundWater FundWater Fund

2006-07 17/07/2006 99 07-Nov-06 Naramata Rd. Upgrade 4,670,000 1,529,765 20 2026 1.750 81,725 156,827

2007-83 333/2008 104 20-Nov-08 Water Filtration Plant 4,000,000 1,766,567 20 2028 2.900 116,000 134,327

2007-83 638/2009 106 13-Oct-09 Water Filtration Plant 3,900,000 1,932,088 20 2029 2.250 87,750 130,969

12,570,000 5,228,420 285,475 422,123

Sewer Fund Sewer Fund Sewer Fund Sewer Fund 

2006-61 273/2007 102 02-Nov-07 Septage Handling Facility 1,050,000 405,012 20 2027 2.250 23,625 35,261

2008-10 332-2008 104 02-Nov-07 Sewer System Upgrade 8,000,000 3,533,134 20 2028 2.900 232,000 268,654

2008-10 638-2009 106 13-Oct-09 Sewer Plant Expansion 7,000,000 3,467,850 20 2029 2.250 157,500 235,072

16,050,000 7,405,996 413,125 538,987

$ 56,565,500 $ 24,193,133 $ 1,216,840 $ 2,207,361
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11.11.11.11. Tangible Capital AssetsTangible Capital AssetsTangible Capital AssetsTangible Capital Assets     

The City of Penticton budgets for Tangible Capital Assets (TCA) as well as non-operating repairs and maintenance through the capital budget.  During

the year, the City incurred $21,023,189 of expenditures that fall within the Capital Budget.  Of this amount, $16,152,246 met the TCA capitalization policy

criteria while the remaining $4,870,943 was expensed due to the expenditure being outside the TCA capitalization policy criteria or they were related to

repairs and maintenance.

LandLandLandLand BuildingsBuildingsBuildingsBuildings EquipmentEquipmentEquipmentEquipment
SewerSewerSewerSewer

InfrastructureInfrastructureInfrastructureInfrastructure
WaterWaterWaterWater

InfrastructureInfrastructureInfrastructureInfrastructure
ElectricalElectricalElectricalElectrical

InfrastructureInfrastructureInfrastructureInfrastructure RoadsRoadsRoadsRoads
ConstructionConstructionConstructionConstruction

in Progressin Progressin Progressin Progress
2021202120212021
TotalTotalTotalTotal

COSTCOSTCOSTCOST     

Opening Balance $ 53,892,359 $ 169,950,122 $ 48,775,083 $ 57,442,536 $ 60,880,419 $ 83,701,837 $ 96,612,562 $ 2,760,055 $ 574,014,973

Add: Additions 1,060,640 1,290,893 3,216,229 917,310 1,585,277 889,004 3,523,688 3,669,205 16,152,246

Add: Trsf to/from Construction in Progress - 11,841 41,114 - - 14,190 394,855 (462,000) -

Add: Contributed Assets - - 11,355 - - - - - 11,355

Less: Disposals - 7,745 55,660 - - - - - 63,405

Re-classification - - - - - - - (14,993) (14,993)

    54,952,999 171,245,111 51,988,121 58,359,846 62,465,696 84,605,031 100,531,105 5,952,267 590,100,176

ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATIONACCUMULATED AMORTIZATIONACCUMULATED AMORTIZATIONACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION     

Opening Balance - 85,997,491 33,322,415 13,887,058 21,860,213 43,015,311 57,442,824 - 255,525,312

Add: Amortization - 4,987,340 2,579,562 1,186,798 964,639 2,216,122 2,858,814 - 14,793,275

Less: Acc Amortization on Disposals - 7,745 55,660 - - - - - 63,405

    - 90,977,086 35,846,317 15,073,856 22,824,852 45,231,433 60,301,638 - 270,255,182

Net Book Value for Year Ended Dec. 31, 2021Net Book Value for Year Ended Dec. 31, 2021Net Book Value for Year Ended Dec. 31, 2021Net Book Value for Year Ended Dec. 31, 2021     $ 54,952,999 $ 80,268,025 $ 16,141,804 $ 43,285,990 $ 39,640,844 $ 39,373,598 $ 40,229,467 $ 5,952,267 $ 319,844,994
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11.11.11.11. Tangible Capital Assets continuedTangible Capital Assets continuedTangible Capital Assets continuedTangible Capital Assets continued     

LandLandLandLand BuildingsBuildingsBuildingsBuildings EquipmentEquipmentEquipmentEquipment
SewerSewerSewerSewer

InfrastructureInfrastructureInfrastructureInfrastructure
WaterWaterWaterWater

InfrastructureInfrastructureInfrastructureInfrastructure
ElectricalElectricalElectricalElectrical

InfrastructureInfrastructureInfrastructureInfrastructure RoadsRoadsRoadsRoads
ConstructionConstructionConstructionConstruction

in Progressin Progressin Progressin Progress
2020202020202020
TotalTotalTotalTotal

COSTCOSTCOSTCOST     

Opening Balance $ 52,393,359 $ 169,168,973 $ 46,231,965 $ 55,497,401 $ 59,911,697 $ 81,352,932 $ 94,054,883 $ 2,817,632 $ 561,428,842

Add: Additions 1,499,000 928,625 2,497,211 1,172,212 953,722 2,328,280 1,641,775 2,264,133 13,284,958

Add: Trsf to/from Construction in Progress - 40,353 539,089 772,923 15,000 20,625 915,904 (2,303,894) -

Less: Disposals - 187,829 493,182 - - - - - 681,011

Re-classification to Financial Assets - - - - - - - (17,816) (17,816)

    53,892,359 169,950,122 48,775,083 57,442,536 60,880,419 83,701,837 96,612,562 2,760,055 574,014,973

ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATIONACCUMULATED AMORTIZATIONACCUMULATED AMORTIZATIONACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION     

Opening Balance - 81,168,330 31,231,424 12,714,650 20,925,706 40,811,506 54,740,751 - 241,592,367

Add: Amortization - 5,016,990 2,502,085 1,172,408 934,507 2,203,805 2,702,073 - 14,531,868

Less: Acc Amortization on Disposals - 187,829 411,094 - - - - - 598,923

    - 85,997,491 33,322,415 13,887,058 21,860,213 43,015,311 57,442,824 - 255,525,312

Net Book Value for Year Ended Dec. 31, 2020Net Book Value for Year Ended Dec. 31, 2020Net Book Value for Year Ended Dec. 31, 2020Net Book Value for Year Ended Dec. 31, 2020     $ 53,892,359 $ 83,952,631 $ 15,452,668 $ 43,555,478 $ 39,020,206 $ 40,686,526 $ 39,169,738 $ 2,760,055 $ 318,489,661
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12.12.12.12. Reporting by ObjectReporting by ObjectReporting by ObjectReporting by Object     

2021202120212021 2020202020202020

Salaries and Benefits $ 31,273,173 $ 28,999,339

Goods and Services 55,303,328 52,305,685

Interest 1,178,773 1,427,259

Amortization 14,793,275 14,531,868

Other Expenses 2,047,029 1,271,579

Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 4,180,720 3,587,077

Policing Agreement 7,836,513 7,146,019

    $ 116,612,811 $ 109,268,826

13.13.13.13. Credit FacilitiesCredit FacilitiesCredit FacilitiesCredit Facilities     

a.a.a.a. Line of CreditLine of CreditLine of CreditLine of Credit      

The City holds a $5,000,000 line of credit with the Valley First Credit Union.  This line of credit has a borrowing rate

of prime and is secured by the Revenue Anticipation Borrowing Bylaw 2011 No. 5003.  

As of December 31, 2021 there was no balance outstanding.

b.b.b.b. Bank IndebtednessBank IndebtednessBank IndebtednessBank Indebtedness      

The City holds a $5,930,000 EFT limit.

14.14.14.14. Municipal Finance AuthorityMunicipal Finance AuthorityMunicipal Finance AuthorityMunicipal Finance Authority     

Cash Deposits and Demand Notes - The City issues the majority of its debt instruments through the Municipal Finance

Authority.  As a condition of these borrowings, a portion of the debt proceeds is withheld by the Municipal Finance

Authority as a debt reserve fund.  The City also executes demand notes in connection with each debt borrowing

whereby the City may be required to loan certain amounts to the Municipal Finance Authority.  These demand notes are

contingent in nature.

Proceeds on loan requests are 98.40% of the gross amount of the loan. 1% is deducted by the MFA for security against

loan default (this is held in trust by the MFA in its Debt Reserve Fund and will be refunded to clients, with interest, at

loan expiry). The remaining 0.60% is deducted as an issue expense to cover the costs of administering the Debt Reserve

Fund.

As at December 31, 2021 the Debt Reserve Fund demand note requirements were $1,643,919 (2020 - $1,643,919). In

addition, cash deposits totaling $807,106 (2020 - $793,607) were held by the MFA.
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15.15.15.15. BudgetBudgetBudgetBudget     

The Financial Plan (Budget) Bylaw No. 2020-50 adopted by Council on December 10, 2020 was not prepared on a basis

consistent with that used to report actual results (Public Sector Accounting Standards).  The budget figures anticipated

use of reserves accumulated in previous years to reduce current year expenditures in excess of current year revenues to

Nil.  In addition, the budget expensed all tangible capital expenditures rather than including amortization expense.  As a

result, the budget figures presented in the Consolidated Statements of Operations and change in Consolidated Net

Financial Assets  represent the Financial Plan adopted by Council with adjustments as follows:

2021202120212021

Financial Plan (Budget) Bylaw surplus for the year $ -

Add:Add:Add:Add:     

Transfer to Funds/Reserves 25,944,624

Debt Principal Repayments 2,203,476

 Budgeted Capital Expenditures - General 12,933,183

 Budgeted Capital Expenditures - Electric 4,104,205

 Budgeted Capital Expenditures - Sewer 1,859,500

 Budgeted Capital Expenditures - Water 5,967,700

Less:Less:Less:Less:     

Budgeted Transfers from Surplus 29,871,909

Budget Surplus per Consolidated Statement of OperationsBudget Surplus per Consolidated Statement of OperationsBudget Surplus per Consolidated Statement of OperationsBudget Surplus per Consolidated Statement of Operations     $ 23,140,779

16.16.16.16. Transfers From Other GovernmentsTransfers From Other GovernmentsTransfers From Other GovernmentsTransfers From Other Governments     

2021202120212021 2020202020202020

Community Building Fund (Gas Tax) $ 3,020,636 $ 1,476,868

Capital Grants 1,886,436 -

Traffic fine revenue sharing 425,601 419,542

Edmonton Avenue Child Care Centre 349,903 -

Okanagan Basin Water Board grants 152,338 152,338

Province of British Columbia - COVID Restart - 4,711,000

BC Arts Council - 58,000

Library 160,285 145,521

Miscellaneous 146,220 162,350

    $ 6,141,419 $ 7,125,619
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17.17.17.17. Penticton Public LibraryPenticton Public LibraryPenticton Public LibraryPenticton Public Library     

The establishment of a municipal public library in the City of Penticton Bylaw 2639 was passed December 8, 1969.  The

Bylaw indicates that the City exercises control over the Penticton Public Library and is required to fund its operations as

per the Library Act.  The Penticton Public Library assets as managed by the Library Board are recorded as assets of the

City.  The operations of the Penticton Public Library have been wholly consolidated by the City.

18.18.18.18. TaxationTaxationTaxationTaxation     

BudgetBudgetBudgetBudget 2021202120212021 2020202020202020

Municipal TaxationMunicipal TaxationMunicipal TaxationMunicipal Taxation

Real Property $ 36,076,672 $ 35,980,141 $ 34,722,438

Special Assessments 171,000 86,106 86,106

Grants in Lieu 335,000 495,242 494,052

Total municipal taxationTotal municipal taxationTotal municipal taxationTotal municipal taxation 36,582,672 36,561,489 35,302,596

Collections For other GovernmentsCollections For other GovernmentsCollections For other GovernmentsCollections For other Governments

School 16,000,000 17,055,692 13,376,915

Regional District 2,291,500 2,137,160 2,178,681

Regional Hospital 2,750,000 2,603,596 2,602,347

BCAA 450,000 451,069 450,282

Total collections for other taxing authoritiesTotal collections for other taxing authoritiesTotal collections for other taxing authoritiesTotal collections for other taxing authorities 21,491,500 22,247,517 18,608,225

Transfers to Other Governments (21,491,500) (22,275,645) (18,604,627)

Supplemental Taxation Recovered (Remitted) - 28,128 (3,598)

Net taxation for municipal purposesNet taxation for municipal purposesNet taxation for municipal purposesNet taxation for municipal purposes $ 36,582,672 $ 36,561,489 $ 35,302,596

19.19.19.19. Comparative FiguresComparative FiguresComparative FiguresComparative Figures     

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year presentation.
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20.20.20.20. Contractual RightsContractual RightsContractual RightsContractual Rights     

Contractual rights are rights to economic resources arising from contracts or agreements that will result in an asset in

the future. The City's contractual rights arise because of contracts entered into for long-term land leases that grant rights

to the City, upon termination of the lease, to any Building(s) the Tenant has constructed on the land. The following

listing outlines the nature, amount, and timing for each of the City’s contractual rights to future assets:

The Penticton Golf & Country ClubThe Penticton Golf & Country ClubThe Penticton Golf & Country ClubThe Penticton Golf & Country Club      

The Lease Agreement between The City of Penticton and The Penticton Golf & Country Club dated July 1, 2007, will

generate an asset to the City upon expiry of the lease.  The Lease Agreement grants the right of ownership of the Golf

Clubhouse Building to the City; the current market value for this building is $1,639,000. This is a 26 year, 4 month Lease,

due to expire in 2033. 

Art Gallery of the South Okanagan (Inc. 9986)Art Gallery of the South Okanagan (Inc. 9986)Art Gallery of the South Okanagan (Inc. 9986)Art Gallery of the South Okanagan (Inc. 9986)      

The Lease Agreement between The City of Penticton and the Art Gallery of the South Okanagan (Inc, 9986) dated

October 1, 1999, will generate an asset to the City upon expiry of the lease.    The Lease Agreement grants the right of

ownership of the Art Gallery Building to the City; the current market value for this building is $916,000. This is a 5 year

Lease, due to expire in 2025. 

Penticton Seniors’ Drop-in Centre SocietyPenticton Seniors’ Drop-in Centre SocietyPenticton Seniors’ Drop-in Centre SocietyPenticton Seniors’ Drop-in Centre Society      

The Lease Agreement between The City of Penticton and the Penticton Seniors’ Drop-in Centre Society dated May 31,

2019, will generate an asset to the City upon expiry of the lease.  The Lease Agreement grants the right of ownership of

the Drop-In Centre Building to the City; the current market value for this building is $1,622,000. This is a 20 year Lease,

due to expire in 2039. 

Gateway Casinos & Entertainment LimitedGateway Casinos & Entertainment LimitedGateway Casinos & Entertainment LimitedGateway Casinos & Entertainment Limited      

The Lease Agreement between The City of Penticton and Gateway Casinos & Entertainment Limited dated May 4, 2016,

will generate an asset to the City upon expiry of the lease.    The Lease Agreement grants the right of ownership of the

Casino Building to the City; the current market value for this building is $8,503,000. This is a 20 year Lease, due to expire

in 2036 with two 10-year extension options. 

21.21.21.21. Segmented InformationSegmented InformationSegmented InformationSegmented Information     

The City is a diversified municipal government institution that provides a wide range of services to its citizens such as

transit, police, fire, water and electricity.  Distinguishable functional segments have been separately disclosed in the

segmented information.  The nature of the segments and the activities they encompass are as follows:

General Government ServicesGeneral Government ServicesGeneral Government ServicesGeneral Government Services      

General Government operations are primarily funded by property taxation.  This segment includes all of the revenues

and expenses that relate to the operations of the City itself and cannot be directly attributed to one of the other specific

segments including administration, financial services, human resources, information technology, and revenue and

collections.
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21.21.21.21. Segmented Information continuedSegmented Information continuedSegmented Information continuedSegmented Information continued     

Protective ServicesProtective ServicesProtective ServicesProtective Services      

Protection is comprised of police services, fire protection , bylaw services, dog control and building and licencing

services.  The police services work to ensure the safety and protection of the citizens and their property.  The fire

department is responsible to provide fire suppression service, fire prevention programs, training and education.

Transportation ServicesTransportation ServicesTransportation ServicesTransportation Services      

Transportation is responsible for the delivery of municipal public works services related to the City's public transit

services, roads and maintenance, bridges, drainage systems,  public works, street lighting and traffic control.

Environmental Health ServicesEnvironmental Health ServicesEnvironmental Health ServicesEnvironmental Health Services      

Environmental services consists of providing waste disposal to citizens.

Public Health and SafetyPublic Health and SafetyPublic Health and SafetyPublic Health and Safety      

Health services are comprised of public health services; this segment includes the operation of the City's Cemeteries.

Environmental Development ServicesEnvironmental Development ServicesEnvironmental Development ServicesEnvironmental Development Services      

This segment includes city planning, land management, economic development and ensures all property development

and land use is in line with City Bylaw's and policies and is in the best interest of the community.

Recreation and CultureRecreation and CultureRecreation and CultureRecreation and Culture      

This segment provides services meant to improve health and development of the City's citizens.  Recreational programs

and cultural programs like swimming and skating lessons are provided at the arenas, the aquatic centre and the

community centre.  Also, the City provides library services to assist with its citizens' informational needs and a museum

that houses collections and artifacts.  The segment also includes parks, land administration and the City's net

contribution to the operations of the South Okanagan Events Centre.

Electrical UtilityElectrical UtilityElectrical UtilityElectrical Utility      

The electrical supply system is responsible for distribution of electricity to the City's citizens and businesses.  This

segment includes all of the operating activities related to the supply of the City's electricity.

Sewer UtilitySewer UtilitySewer UtilitySewer Utility      

The City's sanitary sewer system collects, conveys and treats and disposes of domestic and industrial wastewater.  This

segment includes all of the operating activities related to the collection and treatment of wastewater (sewage)

throughout the City.
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21.21.21.21. Segmented Information continuedSegmented Information continuedSegmented Information continuedSegmented Information continued     

Water Utility Water Utility Water Utility Water Utility      

The water utility is responsible for planning, designing, building and operating and maintaining the City's water system

and includes all of the operating activities related to the treatment and distribution of water throughout the City.

22.22.22.22. Cemetery Perpetual Trust FundCemetery Perpetual Trust FundCemetery Perpetual Trust FundCemetery Perpetual Trust Fund     

The Cemetery Trust fund is established in accordance with the Cremation, Interment, and Funeral Services Act, to

upkeep the cemetery grounds/facilities upon closure of the cemetery. As per legislation, current interest income earned

on the Reserve balance may be used to offset cemetery operating and capital expenditures.  Annual cemetery operating

and capital expenditures are approved by Council through the annual budgeting process.  The trust fund assets and

liabilities are not included in the consolidated financial statements. At December 31, 2021, the balance of funds held in

trust was $1,152,141 (2020 - $1,108,545).  

23.23.23.23. COVID-19COVID-19COVID-19COVID-19     

The impact of COVID-19 in Canada and on the global economy has been significant.   As the impacts of COVID-19

continue, there could be further impact on the City, its citizens, employees, suppliers and other third party business

associates that could impact the timing and amounts realized on the City’s assets and future ability to deliver services

and projects.  At this time, the full potential impact of COVID-19 on the City is not known. Although the disruption from

the virus is expected to be temporary, given the dynamic nature of these circumstances, the duration of disruption and

the related financial impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.  The City’s ability to continue delivering non-

essential services and employ related staff, will depend on the legislative mandates from the various levels of

government.  The City will continue to focus on collecting receivables, managing expenditures, and leveraging existing

reserves and available credit facilities to ensure it is able to continue providing essential services to its citizens. 
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GeneralGeneralGeneralGeneral

GovernmentGovernmentGovernmentGovernment

ServicesServicesServicesServices

ProtectiveProtectiveProtectiveProtective

ServicesServicesServicesServices

TransportationTransportationTransportationTransportation

ServicesServicesServicesServices

EnvironmentalEnvironmentalEnvironmentalEnvironmental

Health ServicesHealth ServicesHealth ServicesHealth Services

PublicPublicPublicPublic

Health andHealth andHealth andHealth and

SafetySafetySafetySafety

EnvironmentalEnvironmentalEnvironmentalEnvironmental

DevelopmentDevelopmentDevelopmentDevelopment

ServicesServicesServicesServices

RecreationRecreationRecreationRecreation

and Cultureand Cultureand Cultureand Culture

ElectricalElectricalElectricalElectrical

UtilityUtilityUtilityUtility

SewerSewerSewerSewer

UtilityUtilityUtilityUtility

WaterWaterWaterWater

Utility Utility Utility Utility 

2021202120212021

TotalTotalTotalTotal

REVENUEREVENUEREVENUEREVENUE     

Taxation $ 36,561,489 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 36,561,489

Sales of Services 1,073,945 2,876,286 1,890,377 2,730,999 371,484 621,563 1,189,972 42,056,153 8,577,763 10,040,790 71,429,332

Government Grants

and Transfers 3,824,437 3,220 1,886,436 - - 93,031 181,957 - 152,338 - 6,141,419

Other Revenue 5,309,986 2,194,149 896 - - 1,184,765 172,960 9,359 - 12,000 8,884,115

Other Contributions 1,142,033 - 166,276 - - - - 868,259 1,292,072 2,431,962 5,900,602

Gain on Disposal 265,000 - - - - - - - - - 265,000

Contributed Asset 11,335 - - - - - - - - - 11,335

    48,188,225 5,073,655 3,943,985 2,730,999 371,484 1,899,359 1,544,889 42,933,771 10,022,173 12,484,752 129,193,292

EXPENDITUREEXPENDITUREEXPENDITUREEXPENDITURE     

Salaries and Benefits 6,027,389 10,268,300 1,307,819 132,079 28,757 1,607,419 5,582,678 2,367,168 1,856,777 2,094,787 31,273,173

Goods and Services 4,467,956 1,335,755 4,268,570 1,843,374 278,422 1,534,645 4,445,243 33,734,239 1,548,064 1,847,060 55,303,328

Interest (26,388) - 64,740 - 72,500 - 393,331 - 396,054 278,536 1,178,773

Amortization 7,972,574 - 2,453,142 - - - - 2,216,122 1,186,798 964,639 14,793,275

Other Expenses 1,145,237 43,514 13,110 - - 707,647 19,482 89,632 2,097 26,310 2,047,029

Vehicle & Equipment

Maintenance 415,272 537,888 1,721,427 7,138 1,907 9,551 484,206 272,293 521,834 209,204 4,180,720

Policing Agreement - 7,836,513 - - - - - - - - 7,836,513

    20,002,040 20,021,970 9,828,808 1,982,591 381,586 3,859,262 10,924,940 38,679,454 5,511,624 5,420,536 116,612,811

Excess (Deficiency) ofExcess (Deficiency) ofExcess (Deficiency) ofExcess (Deficiency) of

Revenues OverRevenues OverRevenues OverRevenues Over

ExpendituresExpendituresExpendituresExpenditures     $ 28,186,185 $(14,948,315) $ (5,884,823) $ 748,408 $ (10,102) $ (1,959,903) $ (9,380,051) $ 4,254,317 $ 4,510,549 $ 7,064,216 $ 12,580,481
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SCHEDULE OF SEGMENT DISCLOSURESCHEDULE OF SEGMENT DISCLOSURESCHEDULE OF SEGMENT DISCLOSURESCHEDULE OF SEGMENT DISCLOSURE

DECEMBER 31, 2020DECEMBER 31, 2020DECEMBER 31, 2020DECEMBER 31, 2020     

GeneralGeneralGeneralGeneral

GovernmentGovernmentGovernmentGovernment

ServicesServicesServicesServices

ProtectiveProtectiveProtectiveProtective

ServicesServicesServicesServices

TransportationTransportationTransportationTransportation

ServicesServicesServicesServices

EnvironmentalEnvironmentalEnvironmentalEnvironmental

Health ServicesHealth ServicesHealth ServicesHealth Services

PublicPublicPublicPublic

Health andHealth andHealth andHealth and

SafetySafetySafetySafety

EnvironmentalEnvironmentalEnvironmentalEnvironmental

DevelopmentDevelopmentDevelopmentDevelopment

ServicesServicesServicesServices

RecreationRecreationRecreationRecreation

and Cultureand Cultureand Cultureand Culture

ElectricalElectricalElectricalElectrical

SupplySupplySupplySupply

SewerSewerSewerSewer

SystemSystemSystemSystem

UtilityUtilityUtilityUtility

WaterWaterWaterWater

UtilityUtilityUtilityUtility

ServicesServicesServicesServices

2020202020202020

TotalTotalTotalTotal

REVENUEREVENUEREVENUEREVENUE     

Taxation $ 35,302,596 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 35,302,596

Sales of Services 1,836,143 2,083,766 1,613,009 2,646,283 453,181 383,770 1,101,521 42,093,073 6,955,211 9,187,633 68,353,590

Government Grants

and Transfers 6,625,810 20,780 - - - 101,556 225,135 - 152,338 - 7,125,619

Other Revenue 5,209,219 1,148,087 6,255 - 1,000 1,142,260 199,213 10,811 - 129,350 7,846,195

Other Contributions 200,268 - 2,632,517 - - - - 479,595 361,924 325,480 3,999,784

Gain on Disposal - - 136,550 - - - 45,625 - - - 182,175

    49,174,036 3,252,633 4,388,331 2,646,283 454,181 1,627,586 1,571,494 42,583,479 7,469,473 9,642,463 122,809,959

EXPENDITUREEXPENDITUREEXPENDITUREEXPENDITURE     

Salaries and Benefits 6,015,196 9,531,541 1,253,676 109,551 25,462 1,419,913 4,825,592 2,048,512 1,797,468 1,972,428 28,999,339

Goods and Services 4,666,302 1,010,249 4,561,948 1,809,626 226,739 1,250,973 4,314,878 30,463,885 2,128,208 1,872,877 52,305,685

Interest 14,395 45,925 81,433 - 72,500 - 524,391 - 407,953 280,662 1,427,259

Amortization 7,835,786 - 2,385,362 - - - - 2,203,805 1,172,408 934,507 14,531,868

Other Expenses 522,096 33,323 7,046 - - 588,476 23,754 77,306 1,941 17,637 1,271,579

Vehicle & Equipment

Maintenance 388,941 128,111 1,849,390 7,318 705 5,791 398,805 231,693 396,629 179,694 3,587,077

Policing Agreement - 7,146,019 - - - - - - - - 7,146,019

    19,442,716 17,895,168 10,138,855 1,926,495 325,406 3,265,153 10,087,420 35,025,201 5,904,607 5,257,805 109,268,826

Excess (Deficiency) ofExcess (Deficiency) ofExcess (Deficiency) ofExcess (Deficiency) of

Revenues OverRevenues OverRevenues OverRevenues Over

ExpendituresExpendituresExpendituresExpenditures     $ 29,731,320 $(14,642,535) $ (5,750,524) $ 719,788 $ 128,775 $ (1,637,567) $ (8,515,926) $ 7,558,278 $ 1,564,866 $ 4,384,658 $ 13,541,133
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GENERAL REVENUE FUNDGENERAL REVENUE FUNDGENERAL REVENUE FUNDGENERAL REVENUE FUND

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONSSTATEMENT OF OPERATIONSSTATEMENT OF OPERATIONSSTATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021     

(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)

2021202120212021

BudgetBudgetBudgetBudget 2021202120212021 2020202020202020

RevenueRevenueRevenueRevenue     

Taxation $ 36,582,672 $ 36,561,489 $ 35,302,596

Sales of Services 16,843,525 16,134,107 15,391,812

Government Grants and Transfers 2,109,641 5,989,081 6,973,281

Transfer From Other Funds/Reserves 867,952 3,343,881 3,810,348

Other Revenue 5,672,683 8,862,756 7,706,034

Other Contributions 205,768 1,308,309 2,832,784

Sale of Assets 30,000 265,000 182,175

Collections For other Governments 21,491,500 22,247,518 18,608,225

    83,803,741 94,712,141 90,807,255

ExpenditureExpenditureExpenditureExpenditure     

Salaries and Benefits 24,999,306 25,696,683 23,860,399

Goods and Services 19,299,332 19,870,200 19,208,693

Interest 537,007 504,183 738,645

Principal Payments 1,242,366 1,246,252 1,347,701

Other Expenses 2,038,285 1,928,989 1,174,695

Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 1,502,241 3,177,388 2,779,061

Policing Agreement 8,597,093 7,836,513 7,146,019

Transfer to Other Funds/Reserves 4,096,611 11,664,748 14,662,529

Transfers to Other Governments 21,491,500 22,275,645 18,604,627

    83,803,741 94,200,601 89,522,369

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURESEXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURESEXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURESEXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES     - 511,540 1,284,886

    

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCESCHANGE IN FUND BALANCESCHANGE IN FUND BALANCESCHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - 511,540 1,284,886

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEARFUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEARFUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEARFUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 9,134,879 9,134,879 7,849,993

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEARFUND BALANCES, END OF YEARFUND BALANCES, END OF YEARFUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR     $ 9,134,879 $ 9,646,419 $ 9,134,879
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RESERVE FUNDSRESERVE FUNDSRESERVE FUNDSRESERVE FUNDS

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIONSTATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIONSTATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIONSTATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021     

(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)

2021202120212021 2020202020202020

Balance, Beginning of Year $ 27,862,842 $ 23,948,866

    

AddAddAddAdd    

Transfers from:Transfers from:Transfers from:Transfers from:     

Revenue Funds 9,121,090 6,874,039

Interest Earned 436,597 429,141

DeductDeductDeductDeduct     

Transfers to:Transfers to:Transfers to:Transfers to:     

Capital Funds 7,039,217 3,066,225

Revenue Funds 312,253 322,979

    $ 30,069,059 $ 27,862,842

    

    

STATUTORY RESERVE FUND BALANCESSTATUTORY RESERVE FUND BALANCESSTATUTORY RESERVE FUND BALANCESSTATUTORY RESERVE FUND BALANCES     

Affordable Housing Reserve 224,043 220,580

Alternative Transportation Reserve 210,578 156,127

Asset Sustainability 5,628,860 4,273,052

Capital Reserve Fund 3,276,175 3,791,237

Community Works Reserve 3,292,166 3,544,676

Electric Capital Reserve Fund 5,252,117 5,173,896

Equipment Replacement Reserve 6,584,966 6,839,555

Land Acquisition Reserve 551,116 84,784

Local Improvement Reserve 1,227,141 1,190,714

Off-Street Parking Reserve 130,974 128,950

Parkland Acquisition Reserve 101,793 -

Public Amenity Reserve 122,365 120,474

Sewer Capital Reserve 1,415,440 1,378,862

Tax Sale Lands Reserve 8,082 7,957

Water Capital Reserve 2,043,243 951,978

Balance, End of YearBalance, End of YearBalance, End of YearBalance, End of Year     $ 30,069,059 $ 27,862,842
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RESERVE FUNDSRESERVE FUNDSRESERVE FUNDSRESERVE FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCESSTATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCESSTATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCESSTATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021     

(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)

Balance,Balance,Balance,Balance,

Beginning ofBeginning ofBeginning ofBeginning of

YearYearYearYear

Transfer fromTransfer fromTransfer fromTransfer from

GeneralGeneralGeneralGeneral

Revenue FundRevenue FundRevenue FundRevenue Fund Interest EarnedInterest EarnedInterest EarnedInterest Earned

Transfer to/fromTransfer to/fromTransfer to/fromTransfer to/from

GeneralGeneralGeneralGeneral

Revenue/CapitalRevenue/CapitalRevenue/CapitalRevenue/Capital

FundFundFundFund

2021202120212021

TotalTotalTotalTotal

ReserveReserveReserveReserve     

Affordable Housing $ 220,580 $ - $ 3,463 $ - $ 224,043

Alternate Transportation 156,127 52,000 2,451 - 210,578

Asset Sustainability 4,273,052 1,594,242 73,818 (312,252) 5,628,860

Capital 3,791,237 1,218,727 45,683 (1,779,472) 3,276,175

Community Works 3,544,676 3,020,636 53,322 (3,326,468) 3,292,166

Electric Capital 5,173,896 - 78,221 - 5,252,117

Equipment Replacement 6,839,555 1,575,579 103,111 (1,933,279) 6,584,966

Land Acquisition 84,784 465,000 1,332 - 551,116

Local Improvement 1,190,714 17,588 18,839 - 1,227,141

Off-Street Parking 128,950 - 2,024 - 130,974

Parkland Acquisition - 101,000 793 - 101,793

Public Amenity 120,474 - 1,891 - 122,365

Sewer Capital 1,378,862 - 36,578 - 1,415,440

Tax Sale Lands 7,957 - 125 - 8,082

Water Capital 951,978 1,076,318 14,947 - 2,043,243

    $$$$ 27,862,84227,862,84227,862,84227,862,842 $$$$ 9,121,0909,121,0909,121,0909,121,090 $$$$ 436,598436,598436,598436,598 $$$$ (7,351,471)(7,351,471)(7,351,471)(7,351,471) $$$$ 30,069,05930,069,05930,069,05930,069,059
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RESERVESRESERVESRESERVESRESERVES

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCESSTATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCESSTATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCESSTATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021     

(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)

Balance,Balance,Balance,Balance,

Beginning ofBeginning ofBeginning ofBeginning of

YearYearYearYear Transfers InTransfers InTransfers InTransfers In

TransfersTransfersTransfersTransfers

OutOutOutOut InterestInterestInterestInterest

2021202120212021

TotalTotalTotalTotal

Non-StatutoryNon-StatutoryNon-StatutoryNon-Statutory

Asset Emergency $ 3,867,384 $ 424,487 $ (42,726) $ - $ 4,249,145

Cemetery Land 133,000 - - - 133,000

Climate Action 495,163 64,984 - - 560,147

COVID -19 Restart 3,748,276 - (1,355,338) - 2,392,938

Election 60,000 30,000 - - 90,000

Electric Surplus 22,876,424 1,114,450 - - 23,990,874

Financial Stabilization 1,104,576 1,638,532 - - 2,743,108

Gaming 919,139 836,972 (480,528) - 1,275,583

General Surplus 9,134,879 511,540 - - 9,646,419

Investment Income 1,369,942 - - - 1,369,942

Marinas 497,897 55,175 (44,818) - 508,254

Multi-Material BC 766,975 541,856 (246,000) - 1,062,831

Parking & Revitalization 51,765 - - - 51,765

Public Art 76,771 - - - 76,771

RCMP 538,001 250,000 (100,001) - 688,000

Sewer Equipment Replacement 180,268 169,732 - - 350,000

Sewer Surplus 2,611,405 2,998,814 - - 5,610,219

Storm Water 107,526 237,022 - - 344,548

Urban Forest - 9,450 - - 9,450

Water Surplus 8,362,937 2,185,743 - - 10,548,680

West Bench Capital 1,185,185 - - - 1,185,185

West Bench Water 1,410,048 - (78,336) - 1,331,712

59,497,561 11,068,757 (2,347,747) - 68,218,571

StatutoryStatutoryStatutoryStatutory 27,862,842 9,121,090 (7,351,471) 436,598 30,069,059

DCCDCCDCCDCC 19,057,314 3,451,464 (3,755,909) 296,810 19,049,679

$106,417,717 $ 23,641,311 $ (13,455,127) $ 733,408 $117,337,309
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RESERVERESERVERESERVERESERVE

COVID19 RESTART GRANTCOVID19 RESTART GRANTCOVID19 RESTART GRANTCOVID19 RESTART GRANT

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021     

(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)

2021202120212021 2020202020202020

COVID19 RESTART GRANT FUNDCOVID19 RESTART GRANT FUNDCOVID19 RESTART GRANT FUNDCOVID19 RESTART GRANT FUND

Balance, Beginning of Year $ 3,748,276 $ -

Add:Add:Add:Add:

Receipt of grant - 4,711,000

Deduct:Deduct:Deduct:Deduct:

Transfer to Financial Stabilization - 962,724

COVID impacts on revenue and expenses 1,355,338 -

Balance, End of YearBalance, End of YearBalance, End of YearBalance, End of Year $ 2,392,938 $ 3,748,276

See accompanying notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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THE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTON     

SEWER REVENUE FUNDSEWER REVENUE FUNDSEWER REVENUE FUNDSEWER REVENUE FUND

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONSSTATEMENT OF OPERATIONSSTATEMENT OF OPERATIONSSTATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021     

(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)

2021202120212021

BudgetBudgetBudgetBudget 2021202120212021 2020202020202020

RevenueRevenueRevenueRevenue     

Sales of Services $ 8,457,140 $ 8,672,873 $ 7,041,749

Government Grants and Transfers 173,394 152,338 152,338

Other Contributions - 1,292,072 125,000

Transfer From Other Funds/Reserves - 707,624 2,611,369

    8,630,534 10,824,907 9,930,456

ExpenditureExpenditureExpenditureExpenditure     

Salaries and Benefits 1,825,700 1,856,777 1,797,468

Goods and Services 2,001,669 2,456,421 3,053,271

Interest 413,125 396,054 407,953

Principal Payments 538,987 538,987 538,987

Other Expenses - 2,097 1,941

Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 627,700 521,834 396,629

Transfer to Other Funds/Reserves 3,223,353 2,053,923 2,611,369

    8,630,534 7,826,093 8,807,618

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURESEXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURESEXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURESEXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES     - 2,998,814 1,122,838

    

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCESCHANGE IN FUND BALANCESCHANGE IN FUND BALANCESCHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - 2,998,814 1,122,838

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEARFUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEARFUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEARFUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,611,405 2,611,405 1,488,567

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEARFUND BALANCES, END OF YEARFUND BALANCES, END OF YEARFUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR     $ 2,611,405 $ 5,610,219 $ 2,611,405
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THE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTON     

WATER REVENUE FUNDWATER REVENUE FUNDWATER REVENUE FUNDWATER REVENUE FUND

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONSSTATEMENT OF OPERATIONSSTATEMENT OF OPERATIONSSTATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021     

(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)

2021202120212021

BudgetBudgetBudgetBudget 2021202120212021 2020202020202020

RevenueRevenueRevenueRevenue     

Sales of Services $ 10,144,000 $ 10,099,380 $ 9,234,854

Transfer From Other Funds/Reserves 78,336 2,823,881 3,692,030

Other Revenue - 12,000 129,350

Other Contributions - 2,444,324 100,000

    10,222,336 15,379,585 13,156,234

ExpenditureExpenditureExpenditureExpenditure     

Salaries and Benefits 1,833,595 2,094,787 1,972,427

Goods and Services 2,069,165 2,773,324 2,828,443

Interest 285,475 278,536 280,662

Principal Payments 422,123 422,123 422,123

Other Expenses 29,530 26,310 17,637

Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 365,926 209,204 179,694

Transfer to Other Funds/Reserves 5,216,522 7,389,558 5,520,300

    10,222,336 13,193,842 11,221,286

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURESEXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURESEXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURESEXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES     - 2,185,743 1,934,948

    

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCESCHANGE IN FUND BALANCESCHANGE IN FUND BALANCESCHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - 2,185,743 1,934,948

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEARFUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEARFUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEARFUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 8,362,937 8,362,937 6,427,989

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEARFUND BALANCES, END OF YEARFUND BALANCES, END OF YEARFUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR     $ 8,362,937 $ 10,548,680 $ 8,362,937
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THE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTONTHE CITY OF PENTICTON     

ELECTRIC REVENUE FUNDELECTRIC REVENUE FUNDELECTRIC REVENUE FUNDELECTRIC REVENUE FUND

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONSSTATEMENT OF OPERATIONSSTATEMENT OF OPERATIONSSTATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021     

(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)

2021202120212021

BudgetBudgetBudgetBudget 2021202120212021 2020202020202020

RevenueRevenueRevenueRevenue     

Sales of Services $ 40,623,225 $ 42,233,342 $ 42,265,681

Other Revenue 9,835 9,359 10,811

Other Contributions - 868,259 -

Transfer From Other Funds/Reserves 200,000 73,028 -

    40,833,060 43,183,988 42,276,492

ExpenditureExpenditureExpenditureExpenditure     

Salaries and Benefits 1,907,755 2,367,168 2,048,512

Goods and Services 32,774,369 35,171,514 31,927,514

Other Expenses 101,862 89,632 77,306

Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 214,853 272,293 231,693

Transfer to Other Funds/Reserves 5,834,221 4,168,931 3,500,932

    40,833,060 42,069,538 37,785,957

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURESEXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURESEXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURESEXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES     - 1,114,450 4,490,535

    

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCESCHANGE IN FUND BALANCESCHANGE IN FUND BALANCESCHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - 1,114,450 4,490,535

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEARFUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEARFUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEARFUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 22,876,424 22,876,424 18,385,889

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEARFUND BALANCES, END OF YEARFUND BALANCES, END OF YEARFUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR     $ 22,876,424 $ 23,990,874 $ 22,876,424
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STORM WATERSTORM WATERSTORM WATERSTORM WATER

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURESTATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURESTATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURESTATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021     

(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)

2021202120212021

BudgetBudgetBudgetBudget 2021202120212021 2020202020202020

REVENUEREVENUEREVENUEREVENUE

Sales of Services $ 755,000 $ 763,377 $ 562,948

EXPENDITUREEXPENDITUREEXPENDITUREEXPENDITURE

Salaries and Benefits 240,200 221,197 286,235

Goods and Services 114,520 125,125 153,579

Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 42,670 21,171 18,565

Transfer to Other Funds/Reserves 357,610 155,904 -

755,000 523,397 458,379

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURESEXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURESEXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURESEXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $ - $ 239,980 $ 104,569

See accompanying notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CEMETERY PERPETUAL TRUST FUNDCEMETERY PERPETUAL TRUST FUNDCEMETERY PERPETUAL TRUST FUNDCEMETERY PERPETUAL TRUST FUND

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021DECEMBER 31, 2021     

(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)(UNAUDITED)

2021202120212021 2020202020202020

ASSETSASSETSASSETSASSETS     

Bank Term Deposits $ 1,099,110 $ 1,088,227

Less:Less:Less:Less:     

Due From General Revenue Fund (53,031) (20,318)

    $ 1,152,141 $ 1,108,545

    

SURPLUSSURPLUSSURPLUSSURPLUS     

Balance, Beginning of Year $ 1,108,545 $ 1,056,150

Add:Add:Add:Add:     

Care Fund Contributions 43,513 52,437

Interest Earned 10,883 24,458

    54,396 76,895

Deduct:Deduct:Deduct:Deduct:     

Cemetery Maintenance 10,800 24,500

Balance, End of YearBalance, End of YearBalance, End of YearBalance, End of Year     $ 1,152,141 $ 1,108,545
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Development Cost Charges 
Development Cost Charges (DCCs) are fees that 
municipalities collect from new development to 
help pay for the cost of infrastructure services 
that are needed for community growth. DCC’s are 
imposed by bylaw pursuant to the Local Government 
Act with the charges being intended to facilitate 
development by providing a method to fund capital 
projects related to roads, drainage (storm water), 
wastewater, waterworks, and parkland. DCC funds can 
be expended either to fund projects fully at the time 
of project completion or can be used to offset debt 
servicing costs.

Local governments are permitted to temporarily 
lend available money from one DCC reserve fund to 
another. The money, along with appropriate interest, 
must be returned to the original reserve fund. 

The City’s DCC program supports community 
development and integrates with longer-term plans. 
Infrastructure requirements are based on the Official 
Community Plan (OCP) that estimates a resulting 
population of 41,900 by the end of 2046. 

The Current DCC Bylaw No. 2007-79 was adopted Feb 
4, 2008, however an interim bylaw with increased DCC 
rates was passed on March 2, 2021. As part of the DCC 
Bylaw project, the Finance Department identified a 
number of one-time adjustments, debt payments and 
annual transfer adjustments that were approved by 
Council in September 2021, and are reflected in the 
2021 DCC expenses.  

A new DCC Bylaw is currently being prepared and 
public engagement is underway.  It is anticipated that 
a final bylaw will be approved in the fall of 2022.    

Municipal Assist Factors
The Local Government Act requires local governments 
to assist in the cost of new infrastructure. The 
municipal assist factor reflects Council and the 
community’s support towards the financing costs of 
new infrastructure. The level of the assist, determined 
by City Council, reflects a benefit to the existing 
population while encouraging development and 
housing affordability. 

Council will consider appropriate assist factors for 
future years in the bylaw review process.

City of Penticton current assist factor 

•  Roads 5% 
•  Water Mains 15%
•  Water Plants 3%
•  Parks 5% 
•  Wastewater 15%
•  Storm (Drainage) 3%
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Development Cost Charges Reserve Funds

DCC by Type
Opening 
Balance

DCC’s Levied Interest Expenditures*
Internal 

Transfers
2021 Balance

Roads $ 1,665,015 $ 541,121 $ 28,179 $ 281,472 - $ 1,952,843

Parks 1,257,749 391,784 18,539 368,613 177,000 1,122,459

Storm (Drainage) 738,700 151,699 13,254 117,727 (177,000) 962,925

Wastewater 10,685,350 1,540,972 170,097 1,243,318 0 11,153,100

Water 4,710,500 825,889 66,742 1,744,780 - 3,858,352

Total $ 19,057,314 $ 3,451,464 $ 296,810 3,755,909 - $ 19,049,679

* Expenditures include project expenses, one time adjustments, annual transfers and debt financing costs

Project Expenditures 2021

Roads:

•  $31k Transportation Master Plan
•  $53k Debt Payments – Fairview Road and 

Industrial Avenue 
•  $5k Debt Payments – Main Street
•  $193k One Time Adjustments 

Wastewater:

•  $850k Debt Payment and Annual Transfer - Lee Avenue 
Lift Station, Forcemain and Inlet Sewer Upgrades

•  $408k Debt Payment and Annual Transfer – Advanced 
Wastewater Treatment Plant (AWWTP) Expansion 
from Liquid Waste Management Plan (LWMP)

•  $(15k) One Time Adjustments

Storm (Drainage):

•  $118k One Time Adjustments

Water:

•  $488k Debt Payments and Annual Transfer - Water 
Filtration Plant Upgrade 

•  $1.26M One Time Adjustments

Parks:

•  $154k Debt Payment and Annual Transfer - 
Munson Mountain Land Purchase

•  $215k Debt Payment and Annual Transfer - New 
Playing fields

Planned DCC Spending 
From the City’s 2022 – 2026 Financial Plan, total 
planned project expenses are as follows:

Roads:

•  $866k Point Intersection at Kinney Avenue and 
South Main Street 

Sewer:

•  $2.5M AWWTP Expansion and Upgrades

Water:

•  $775k Ridgedale Reservoir
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2021 Municipal Grant Program 
Penticton’s vision to be a “vibrant, innovative, 
adventurous waterfront City focused on sustainability, 
community and economic opportunity” includes 
supporting our community through municipal grants. 
The purpose of municipal grants is to raise the quality 

of life for City of Penticton residents by meeting the 
needs of community organizations and the objectives 
of City Council in meaningful, measurable ways. 
Municipal grants also include partnering agreements 
and consist of cash funding and in-kind support. 

Organization Total Support **

Activate Penticton Ice Rink (Bathrooms)* 200,000

Community Arts Council 12,312

Community Market (Farmer´s Market) 5,002

Curling Club - World Curling Tour 9,000

Ha Ha Ha Kidzfest Society 5,220

Hoodoo Adventures Company Ltd* 8,120

OK Similkameen Community Foundation (i.e.. Neighbourhood Small Grants) 3,600

Okanagan Fruit Tree Project Society 3,500

Okanagan School of the Arts - Shatford Centre 10,000

PACA - Bike Valet 5,849

Peach Festival Society - Mini Peach 17,826

Penticton Art Gallery Society 100,000

Penticton Arts Council - Arts Rising 4,000

Penticton BMX 4,200

Penticton Cycling Association 2,500

Penticton Lawn Bowling Club 2,215

Penticton Recovery Resource Society 9,684

Skaha Bluffs Park Watch Society 15,000

South Okanagan Senior´s Wellness Society 15,500

SS Sicamous Society 65,000

The Penticton Centre for Exceptional Learning 1,050

United Way Emergency Transportation Assistance Program 7,290

2021 Grand Total  506,869 

* Denotes Partnering Agreement
** All listed amounts are rounded to the closest dollar
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2021 Permissive Tax Exemptions

Applicant Civic Address
2021 Municipal 

Taxes Forgone

Affordable Living for Today Society 245 Warren Ave. W. $8,143 

BC Wine Info Centre 101 - 553 Vees Dr. $4,038 

BPOE Penticton Elks Lodge #51 343 Ellis St. $3,972 

Cheers the Church 639 Main St. $6,698 

Christian Science Society 608 Winnipeg St. $1,306 

Community Foundation of the South Okanagan Similkameen 501 Main St. $24,219 

Concordia Lutheran Church of Penticton BC 2800 South Main St. $4,955 

Fraternal Order Of Eagles #4281 1197 Main St. $4,168 

Good Samaritan Canada 270 Hastings Ave. $58,820 

Grace Mennonite Brethren Church 74 Penticton Ave. $1,649 

Green Mountain Congregation of Jehovah's Witnesses 52 Roy Ave. $3,627 

Hellenic Community of Penticton 1265 Fairview Ave. $1,601 

Holy Cross School 1299 Manitoba St. $17,666 

Luso Canadian Multicultural Society 135 Winnipeg St. $2,573 

Oasis United Church 2964 Skaha Lake Rd. $12,882 

Okanagan Boys & Girls Clubs 1295 Manitoba St. $8,539 

Okanagan Similkameen Neurological Society 103 - 550 Carmi Ave. $0 

OneSky Community Resources Society 1140 Commercial Way $3,393 

OneSky Community Resources Society 470 Edmonton Ave. $3,730 

OneSky Community Resources Society 500 Edmonton Ave. $1,016 

OneSky Community Resources Society 2434  Baskin St. $1,236 

OneSky Community Resources Society 2450 Baskin St. $1,240 

OneSky Community Resources Society 150 McPherson Cres. $2,817 

OneSky Community Resources Society 154 McPherson Cres. $2,817 

OneSky Community Resources Society 330 Ellis St. $13,091 

OneSky Housing Society 107 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $479 

OneSky Housing Society 108 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $652 

OneSky Housing Society 110 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $517 

OneSky Housing Society 111 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $517 
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2021 Permissive Tax Exemptions

Applicant Civic Address
2021 Municipal 

Taxes Forgone

OneSky Housing Society 112 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $753 

OneSky Housing Society 113 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $625 

OneSky Housing Society 114 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $962 

OneSky Housing Society 115 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $866 

OneSky Housing Society 101 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $468 

OneSky Housing Society 102 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $652 

OneSky Housing Society 103 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $652 

OneSky Housing Society 104 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $883 

OneSky Housing Society 105 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $670 

OneSky Housing Society 106 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $1,077 

OneSky Housing Society 207 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $491 

OneSky Housing Society 208 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $669 

OneSky Housing Society 209 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $669 

OneSky Housing Society 210 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $908 

OneSky Housing Society 211 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $916 

OneSky Housing Society 212 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $489 

OneSky Housing Society 213 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $1,115 

OneSky Housing Society 214 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $880 

OneSky Housing Society 201 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $517 

OneSky Housing Society 202 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $669 

OneSky Housing Society 203 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $669 

OneSky Housing Society 204 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $907 

OneSky Housing Society 205 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $688 

OneSky Housing Society 206 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $1,111 

OneSky Housing Society 307 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $502 

OneSky Housing Society 308 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $685 

OneSky Housing Society 309 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $685 

OneSky Housing Society 310 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $929 

OneSky Housing Society 311 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $940 

OneSky Housing Society 312 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $500 

OneSky Housing Society 313 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $1,145 
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2021 Permissive Tax Exemptions

Applicant Civic Address
2021 Municipal 

Taxes Forgone

OneSky Housing Society 314 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $903 

OneSky Housing Society 301 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $489 

OneSky Housing Society 302 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $685 

OneSky Housing Society 303 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $685 

OneSky Housing Society 304 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $929 

OneSky Housing Society 305 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $705 

OneSky Housing Society 306 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $1,141 

OneSky Housing Society 407 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $514 

OneSky Housing Society 408 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $702 

OneSky Housing Society 409 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $702 

OneSky Housing Society 410 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $959 

OneSky Housing Society 411 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $963 

OneSky Housing Society 412 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $511 

OneSky Housing Society 413 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $1,179 

OneSky Housing Society 414 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $925 

OneSky Housing Society 401 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $500 

OneSky Housing Society 402 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $702 

OneSky Housing Society 403 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $702 

OneSky Housing Society 404 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $955 

OneSky Housing Society 405 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $722 

OneSky Housing Society 406 - 285 Nanaimo Ave. W. $1,171 

Ooknakane Friendship Centre 146 Ellis St. $4,277 

Our Redeemer Lutheran Church of Penticton, B.C. 1370 Church St. $1,692 

Penticton & District Community Arts Council 220 Manor Park Ave. $14,339 

Penticton & District Minor Hockey Association 399 Power St. $1,357 

Penticton Alliance Church 197 Brandon Ave. $4,270 

Penticton and District Emergency Program Society 251 Dawson Ave. $1,798 

Penticton and District Multicultural Society 340 Ellis St. $5,234 

Penticton and District Society for Community Living 252 Conklin Ave. $2,074 

Penticton and District Society for Community Living 180 Industrial Ave. W. $13,186 

Penticton and District Society for Community Living 259 Backstreet Blvd. (up to 15 units) $8,287 
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Applicant Civic Address
2021 Municipal 

Taxes Forgone

Penticton and District Society for Community Living 234 Van Horne St. $2,696 

Penticton and District Society for Community Living 1706 Main St. $15,457 

Penticton and District Society for Community Living "453 Winnipeg St. (Chestnut Place)" $4,322 

Penticton and District Society for Community Living 146 & 150 Bruce Crt. $12,727 

Penticton Art Gallery 199 Marina Way $19,877 

Penticton Bethel Pentecostal Tabernacle 945 Main St. $7,184 

Penticton Bethel Pentecostal Tabernacle 65 Preston Ave. $1,944 

Penticton Bethel Pentecostal Tabernacle 973 Main St. $5,132 

Penticton BMX Society 630 Munson Mountain Rd. $3,260 

Penticton Christian School Society 102 – 96 Edmonton Ave. $893 

Penticton Community Gardens Society 480 Vancouver Ave. $1,164 

Penticton Curling Club 505 Vees Dr. $12,253 

Penticton Disc Golf Club 500 Marina Way $7,074 

Penticton First Baptist Church 1498 Government St. $5,519 

Penticton Free Presbyterian Church 120 Preston Ave. $2,843 

Penticton Golf & Country Club 600 Comox St. $5,894 

Penticton Golf & Country Club 852 Eckhardt Ave. W. $14,970 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 101 - 150 Van Horne St. $485 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 103 - 150 Van Horne St. $387 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 105 - 150 Van Horne St. $387 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 113 - 150 Van Horne St. $387 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 115 - 150 Van Horne St. $489 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 112 - 150 Van Horne St. $481 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 104 - 150 Van Horne St. $383 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 102 - 150 Van Horne St. $481 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 201 - 150 Van Horne St. $489 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 209 - 150 Van Horne St. $390 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 211 - 150 Van Horne St. $390 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 213 - 150 Van Horne St. $390 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 215 - 150 Van Horne St. $497 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 214 - 150 Van Horne St. $485 

2021 Permissive Tax Exemptions
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Applicant Civic Address
2021 Municipal 

Taxes Forgone

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 212 - 150 Van Horne St. $390 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 210 - 150 Van Horne St. $390 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 204 - 150 Van Horne St. $387 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 202 - 150 Van Horne St. $485 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 301 - 150 Van Horne St. $489 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 315 - 150 Van Horne St. $497 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 314 - 150 Van Horne St. $485 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 312 - 150 Van Horne St. $390 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 310 - 150 Van Horne St. $390 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 308 - 150 Van Horne St. $489 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 304 - 150 Van Horne St. $387 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 302 - 150 Van Horne St. $485 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 401 - 150 Van Horne St. $489 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 413 - 150 Van Horne St. $390 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 415 - 150 Van Horne St. $497 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 414 - 150 Van Horne St. $485 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 412 - 150 Van Horne St. $390 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 410 - 150 Van Horne St. $390 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 408 - 150 Van Horne St $489 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 406 - 150 Van Horne St. $387 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 404 - 150 Van Horne St. $387 

Penticton Kiwanis Housing Society 402 - 150 Van Horne St. $485 

Penticton Lawn Bowling Club 260 Brunswick St. $5,466 

Penticton Masonic Building Association 416 Westminster Ave. W. $3,411 

Penticton New Beginnings Christian Fellowship 101 - 96 Edmonton Ave. $873 

Penticton Recovery Resource Society 633 Winnipeg St. $3,446 

Penticton Safety Village Society 490 Edmonton Ave. $5,379 

Penticton Seniors' Drop-In Centre Society 2905 South Main St. $24,483 

Penticton Sikh Temple and Indian Cultural Society 3290 South Main St. $8,938 

Penticton Tennis Club 675 Marina Way $2,987 

Penticton United Church 696 Main St. $3,583 

2021 Permissive Tax Exemptions
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Applicant Civic Address
2021 Municipal 

Taxes Forgone

Penticton Vineyard Community Church 102 - 1825 Main St. $9,550 

Penticton Yacht Club 293 Marina Way $10,650 

S.S. Sicamous Restoration Society 1099 Lakeshore Dr. W. $9,512 

Seventh-day Adventist Church (British Columbia Conference) 290 Warren Ave. W. $4,362 

South Okanagan Similkameen Brain Injury Society 742 Argyle St. $2,316 

South Okanagan Similkameen Brain Injury Society 332 Eckhardt Ave. W. $2,809 

South Okanagan Similkameen Medical Foundation 1802 Camrose St. $4,850

South Okanagan Similkameen Medical Foundation 1748 Camrose St. $6,872

South Okanagan Women in Need Society Hughes House $0 

South Okanagan Women in Need Society Tamarack $0 

South Okanagan Women in Need Society 101 - 1027 Westminster Ave. W. $662 

South Okanagan Women in Need Society 102 - 1027 Westminster Ave. W. $1,361 

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church 397 Martin St. $1,499 

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church 157 Wade Ave. W. $2,460 

St. Ann's Parish 1296 Main St. $6,601 

St. Ann's Parish (Penticton Recovery Resource Society) 397 Wade Ave. W. $1,535 

St. Ann's Parish (Pregnancy Support Program under OneSky 
Communities)

200 Bennett Ave. $1,532 

St. Ann's Parish (St. John Vianney) 361 Wade Ave. W. $2,971 

St. Saviour's Anglican Church 150 Orchard Ave. $4,840 

The British Columbia Society for the Prevention of Cruelty  
to Animals

2200 Dartmouth Dr. $16,260 

The Care Closet 574 Main St. $2,520 

The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints in Canada 2946 South Main St. $5,607 

The Penticton Church of the Nazarene 523 Jermyn Ave. $3,118 

The Penticton Horseshoe Pitchers Club 2905 South Main St. $2,316 

The Penticton Kinsmen Disability Resource Center Society 216 Hastings Ave. $10,816 

The Salvation Army Penticton 2399 South Main St. $12,655 

The Salvation Army Penticton 2469 South Main St. $3,866 

The Salvation Army Penticton 318 Ellis St. $4,270 

YMCA of Okanagan Association 630 Birch Ave. $2,495 

Total 2021 Permissive Tax Exemptions $629,173 

2021 Permissive Tax Exemptions
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2021 Revitalization Tax Exemptions 
Civic Address 2021 Municipal Taxes Foregone

535 Main St. $3,172 

192 Industrial Crt. $2,602 

361 Martin St. $10,340 

399 Main St. $9,884 

1000 Lakeshore Dr. W. $3,000 

553 Vees Dr. $67,039 

21 Lakeshore Dr. W. $88,945 

161 Ellis St. $3,349 

101 - 110 Ellis St. $3,032 

102 - 110 Ellis St. $1,829 

103 - 110 Ellis St. $1,954 

201 - 110 Ellis St. $1,505 

202 - 110 Ellis St. $747 

204 - 110 Ellis St. $982 

301 - 110 Ellis St. $1,353 

302 - 110 Ellis St. $766 

303 - 110 Ellis St. $1,062 

304 - 110 Ellis St. $1,342 

305 - 110 Ellis St. $1,145 

306 - 110 Ellis St. $660 

307 - 110 Ellis St. $660 

308 - 110 Ellis St. $1,179 

309 - 110 Ellis St. $1,209 

310 - 110 Ellis St. $872 

311 - 110 Ellis St. $826 

312 - 110 Ellis St. $1,244 

401 - 110 Ellis St. $1,357 

402 - 110 Ellis St. $747 

403 - 110 Ellis St. $1,046 

404 - 110 Ellis St. $1,342 

405 - 110 Ellis St. $1,183 
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2021 Revitalization Tax Exemptions 

Civic Address 2021 Municipal Taxes Foregone

406 - 110 Ellis St. $660 

407 - 110 Ellis St. $660 

408 - 110 Ellis St. $1,175 

409 - 110 Ellis St. $1,209 

410 - 110 Ellis St. $861 

411 - 110 Ellis St. $804 

412 - 110 Ellis St. $1,206 

501 - 110 Ellis St. $1,357 

502 - 110 Ellis St. $747 

503 - 110 Ellis St. $1,046 

504 - 110 Ellis St. $1,342 

505 - 110 Ellis St. $1,168 

506 - 110 Ellis St. $660 

507 - 110 Ellis St. $660 

508 - 110 Ellis St. $1,175 

509 - 110 Ellis St. $1,209 

510 - 110 Ellis St. $861 

511 - 110 Ellis St. $804 

512 - 110 Ellis St. $1,206 

601 - 110 Ellis St. $1,824 

602 - 110 Ellis St. $1,839 

603 - 110 Ellis St. $1,789 

604 - 110 Ellis St. $1,960 

605 - 110 Ellis St. $1,562 

606 - 110 Ellis St. $1,407 

198 Ellis St. $5,774 

351 Van Horne St. $5,414 

345 Van Horne St. $5,656 

325 Van Horne St. $6,013 

331 Van Horne St. $5,262 
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2021 Revitalization Tax Exemptions 

Civic Address 2021 Municipal Taxes Foregone

135 Front St. $12,026 

409 Ellis St. $499 

99 White Ave. E. $3,787 

232 Rosetown Ave. $2,704 

2060 Government St. $1,812 

2147 Dartmouth Rd. $5,596 

647 Okanagan Ave. E. $6,379 

117 - 2203 Dartmouth Dr. $1,198 

121 - 2203 Dartmouth Dr. $986 

125 - 2203 Dartmouth Dr. $987 

129 - 2203 Dartmouth Dr. $1,242 

Total 2021 Revitalization Tax Exemptions $310,897
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